Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee

Contact Officer: Trevor Brassey

Tel: 0151 691 8492

e-mail: trevorbrassey@wirral.gov.uk
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk
AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda, and,
if so, to declare them and state what they are.

3. BAM BUDDAH LOUNGE BAR, CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
(Pages 1 - 38)

4. PENSBY HOTEL, RIDGEWOOD DRIVE, PENSBY (Pages 39 - 66)

LUNCH

5. Pi1ZZA AND GRILL, 163 OLD CHESTER ROAD, BEBINGTON
(Pages 67 - 106)

6. LIGHTHOUSE CLUB, PARK LANE HOLIDAY PARK, MEOLS
(Pages 107 - 130)

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR

To consider matters which the Chair accepts as being urgent.



This page is intentionally left blank



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 26 NOVEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: BAM BUDDHA, 34 - 42 CONWAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD
NAME OF APPLICANT: MERSEYSIDE POLICE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the review of a Premises
Licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

Bam Buddha currently has a Premises Licence to allow the following Licensable
Activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Friday 10.00am to 4.00am
Saturday 10.00am to 6.00am

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Friday 10.00am to 4.30am
Saturday 10.00am to 6.30am

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music)

Sunday to Friday 8.00pm to 4.00am
Saturday 10.00am to 6.00am

Regulated Entertainment (Recorded Music and Anything of a Similar Description)

Sunday to Friday 10.00am to 4.00am
Saturday 10.00am to 6.00am

Entertainment Facilities (Facilities for Making Music, Dancing and Anything of a
Similar Description)

Sunday to Friday 10.00am to 4.00am
Saturday 10.00am to 6.00am

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Friday 11.00pm to 4.00am
Saturday 11.00pm to 5.00am

Page 1 This is 100% recycled paper @



2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions attached to
the licence is available.

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review
and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Modify the Licence conditions (permanently or for a temporary period of up to 3 months).
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence (permanently or for a
temporary period of up to 3 months).

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (if applicable).

Suspend the Licence for a period not more than 3 months.

Revoke the Licence.

The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

APPLICATION

An application has been received from Merseyside Police to review the Premises
Licence for the premises known as Bam Buddha, 34 - 42 Conway Street, Birkenhead.
Merseyside Police have advised that the grounds for review are in relation to the
prevention of crime and disorder.

Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the
application which is available.

Further to the application, a written response from the Licence Holders Solicitors,
Haworth and Gallagher has been received. A copy of this response is available.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

There have been no representations received from the following Responsible Authorities:
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee

Trading Standards

Environmental Health

Planning Authority

Fire Authority

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this
application.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS
There are none arising from this report.
LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

Page 2 This is 100% recycled paper @



8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

12.0

121

12.2

13.0

13.1

The premises are located in the Birkenhead and Tranmere Ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of
property is most likely to have a particular impact.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

The are no planning implications arising from this report.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form applying to review a Premises Licence.

Operating Schedule relating to the Premises Licence for Bam Buddha.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the
review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478.

Page 3 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



) 86/11/2808 15:46 81617772939 PAGE 081/14

(517772939

MERSEYSIDE

POLICE

Dave Feers
Licensing Sergeant
Manor Road Police Station Wallasey, Wiral CH44 1DA
Tol: 0161-777- 2944 Fax: 01517772939
Email: @merseyside.pnn.polica.uk.

Wirral Borough Licensing Departmant. ' Our Ref,

Town Hali '
' Brighton Street Your ref.

Wallasey ' _

CH44 1DA ‘ ' E - Dater 6th November 2008
Dear Mr Leyland

Re- Bam Buddha, Conwa); Street, erkenhead

Please find cnclosad additional disclosure regardmg the Bam Buddha in Conway Street, Birkenhead.
You will see from these documents that an incident occurred last weekend whereby a customer was
- glassed to the face. This was a very serious incident that resulted, following Police consultation in a
vo luntary closure by the premises themselves.

As a resnlt of this incident and 2 prevmus glassing (16/3/08 already in bundlc) itis my intention to ask
the pane] to consider a condition that any alcohol within the premises must be served in plastic vessels.

g;zrs smperely

.Dave Peers
Sergeant 6555
~Police Licensing

FOLIGE | total [ vor n e

policing | care for victims www.merseyside.police.uk




POP-Campaign: Plastic Bottles or Plastic Surgery? Page 1 of 3

Plastic Bottles or Plastic Surgery?

IMPORTANT: To download Blake's video, click here (12.3MB, right-click -> Save
Target As to save the video). Please feel free to use this in meetings, speeches or
press to highlight the dangers of glass bottles.

A study by the Prime Minister's Strategy Unit found that:

o There are 1.2 million incidents of alcohol-related violence per year,
e 40% of A&E admissions are alcohol-related.

» Rising to 70% between the hours of midnight and 5AM,

o This costs the NHS £1.7 billion per year.

This is our son, he is not a hooligan, nor was he drunk. He was working at the time and tried to
assist and protect a female colleague.

Every vear thousands of people are bottied in the UK,

This affects everybody in this country, if you have a family you will have brothers, sisters,
nephews, nieces, grandchildien, etc.

Don't let this happen to someone you love, help us to change the law.

Please sign our petition to change glasses to polycarbonate and bottles to plastic in nightclubs
and late night bars.

After the loss of four pints of blood, a transfusion and four hors in surgery to stitch his face
Inside and out and neck wound, missing his jugular by half an inch.

Page 6

hitp://'www.pop-campaign.co,uk/ 11112008



POP-Campaign: Plastic Bottles or Plastic Surgery? Page2of 3

e : i UL e Y ad
The information and pictures you have seen occurred in the early hours of Christmas Day,
2004. This went to Crown Court in June 2005, the sentence passed was two years in prison, the
sentence served was seven months. We thought Britain was in the process of tackling and

clamping down on anti-social behaviour.

We intend to take this to 10 Downing Street. Do you agree with us?

Name: |
Address: l

Occupation:| |

Campaign Update - ask your MP to back us

If you have signed our petition, we very much appreciate your help, but there is one more small
thing you can do to help our cause. You can ask your MP to sign Early Day Motion 385 in the
House of Commons, which is a proposition put forward that mirrors the campaign. You can
either write to the postal address below or use this web site to locate the name and email
address of your local MP.

The address is:
{The name of your MP}
House of Commons

Page 7

http://www.pop-campaign.co.uk/ 11/11/2008



POP-Campaign: Plastic Bottles or Plastic Surgery? Page 3 of 3
Westminster
SW1A 0AA

Please note that the MP for North East Milton Keynes is Mark Lancaster and he has proposed
this Early Day Motion. Therefore it Is pointless asking him to sign it.

Many thaﬁks once again for all your support.

® Chris Welch - welch.chris@gmail.com

Page 8

http://www.pop-campaign.co,uk/ LI/11/2008



B6/11/28P8 15;46 81517772933

01517772939
.Iﬁmf‘

Nov 3 08:48 2008

olbl $EL0R%T
fommmmmmm e mm e _ | f?hiéis--

| INCIDENT HISTORY RECORDS |

Tncident#: MP0B811020189 Entry: 02-Nov-2008/03:04:41

Type: 122 - Violence Against The Person
Grade: 2 Src: 3 Raagp Code: 1RNF Level: 1

Location: CONWAY STREET 1 @ CONWAY STREET ,BIRKENHEAD “C H4l
"Loc Info: BAMBUDDHA BAR :
‘ Dispatch Group: 22CI  Beat: A518

Caller: 4374
Addréss: ‘ _ : :
Phone 1: ‘ 2 | 3
Ethnilcity:: ' ' :

CallerStatﬁs: S Police Staff On Duty

REMARKS ‘
- Date/Time Remarks
02-Nov-2008 '
03:04:41 ¥eq station & ambo to male assaulted :
_ 1 female arrested for sec 20
‘P3:05:51
AMBQ REF FOR THE I/P IS 441 6851
03:06:58 6518 req burry up for ambo

" (TLass NG 188108 PROASES

,.,......._......__.___.....,........_.._......._____‘-----—-————————m——-—---.-

PAGE  85/14,

et el e

Page 1

male has serious fac1a1 1n3ur1es poss sed 18 asgsault

03:08:058 cim ao%5 advised
03:08:46 noted thanks
- patrol to congider scene preservation,

cotv in area,
cid to be appraised.

cim already aware.

03:09:03

03:09:24 night cid dc roach advisged
03:14:52 ambo now at scene ' .

AMBO HAVE UPGRADED TO RED THEY ARE MAKING IRIR

correction to above text ** one male has been arrested **

male identified by door staff to attending officers as

being regponsible

Page 9



U L LY

Lt HOD

03:29;43

03:30:16

03:34:17

 03:43:30

03:49:58

03:53:17
D2:55:03

04:23:38

04:24:28

04:32:50

04 :38:2¢
04:38:57

04:39:34

148 2008

WLDL S ( (L9FT

-

‘ fROM 6513 'THE SCENE IS POSS THE DANCE FLOOR ON THE R/B
':ROOM 'ON..THE FIRST FLOOR ..

..AND THIS HAS BEEN EMPTY AND
EOWEVER THERE ARE BOTTLES

.......

HERE .IS NO WEAPON

'EVERYWHERE

PATROL HAVE TWO WITTINESSES ONE IS A DOORMAN AND A CIVI
WITTNESS ALY THE REST OF THE STAF ON DUTY HAVE NOT SEEN

'ANYTHING ANYTHING ELES

PATROL WILL VIEW:THE CCTv 3570 IS STAYING WITH THE SCENE

REQUEST FOR CSYI AND CID TO ATTEND
FROM PATROL THE I/PS DO DEEM LIFE THREATENING HOWEVER HE

DOSE HAVE GLASS IN HIS EYE

T HAVE LTASONED WITH DC ROACH SHE ADVISED THAT IF THERE IS
A SCENE THEN A SCENE LOG IS TO BE STARTED :

'6518 UPDATED WlTH THE LAST AND WILL SPEKE WITH THE CIM WHO

IS NOW ON SCENE
as67..reqg patrol make & follow up with i/p at aph. also

request clothlng ba seized

from ao95 - bambudda haz been closed all persons have
left. '

staff were very co-operatlve and engs on-going.

** to conflrm  injuries are not life threatening *#
a096. . .prems have been cloged there is no scene to
pregerve  cctv has been viewed & lod¢ viewed where offence

has taken place I1oc has been checked & there is no bhlood
at that locatlon i

A e - 5 IDSTON
E TP IS STILL HAVING HIS INUURIES ASSESSED~ HAS
LACERATIONS TC HIS EACE/LEFT SIDE OF THE FACE AND AN EYE

INJURY '

When belng briefed about thls job I was told that thexe
were 2 witnesses, a doorperson and a civilian witness.
Could we make sure their details are included on the log
and arrangements made to get the statements as a priority,
given the lack of witnesses in thisg case. DC Roche

.FROM AB37 - -

THEY HANE SEIZED THE MALES T SHIRT/JEANS/TRAINERS

THE MALE IS NOW GOING TO THEATRE IN ORDER TO TRY AND SAVE
THE SIGHT IN RIS LEFT EYE

Page 10

PAGE 66/14
BRI

Pagas 2



U LA LU

PAGE 87/14

LU, 4D ULOL( (435D

D/P taken to Custody suite and clothing seizeqg Exom D/p

I have closed Bambuddha Bar -ang explained my decision to
‘management at this.loéation.-They_took up the offexr of gz
voluntary ¢losure s=o they will pe able to re-open
tonight.The scene as been examined aftap everyone wasg
removed from inside the bar, Officers have examined QcoTv
inside the premises in order to ident;fy the location of
the assault., officers have examined the location of the
assault and there ig no evidence'of blood or Furthex

evidence of a erime scene,

Officers are obtainiﬁg statements at scene and CCTV to be
seized. I have asked for infoxmation*to be ‘brought to the

attention of CID (informed) and left for moxnings,

11:37:24'  10g FORWARDED  FOR NICHE REFE TO B APPENDED ON TO rLoc BU

< IDENT SUMMARY

- OIC WHO I AM INFORMED TS 4374.

Status Date By - - ag

Statug
WAT 02-Nov—2008/03:04:41 22625 - ACR7
DSPp 02—Novr2008/03:06:27 22625 ACR7
ONS 02-Nbv~2008/03:06:27 22625 ACR7
CLR 02-Nov-2008/11:37:30 25470 ACR2
JURCE SUMMARY ‘ ‘
- Unit ' Date/Time Statusg
4374 02-Nov-2008/03:06:27 DSP y
4374 02-Nov-2008/03:06:27 ONS
4374 02-Nov-2008/11:37:3¢ AV
AQ8s _02-Nbv-2008/03:17:24 DSP
A095 02-Nov-2008/02:17:24 ENR
A095 02-Nov-2008/03:32:14 ONS
A095 02-Nov-2008/06:24:0¢ AV.
RO9& 02-Nov-2008/03:17:2a 'DSP
AQB6 02-Nbv—2008/03:17:28 ENR
A096 02-Nov-2008/03:32:16 ONS
AO96 02-Nov-2008/06:24: 04 AV
ANMS577 oz-Nov—zoos/o3:19:11 DSp
AM57 02-Nov-2008/03:19:11 ENR
AM57 02-Nov-2008/04:12:18 ONg

F5agee11 '

Page 32




06/11/2008 15:46 & Q1517772939 PAGE ©8/14

01517772939
3Ty 2h6b

RESTRICTED (when _éh_lln'|_)lug_\_.ic):_

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CT Act 1967, 5.9; MC At 1980, s5A(3) (z) and 5B: Crimina) Procedure Rules 2005, Rale 27.1)

MG1IW

URN

Statemenl ofy "
Occupnhon Shm

Age if under 18; G‘\N'-“\ Q“ {ifaverlsmsan aves IS‘)

This statoment (oonsisting of page(s) cach signed by me) is tris to the best of ny knowledpc
and bolicf and 1 make i knowing that, if it s tendered in evidencs, 1 shall be lmhic to prasecution if T have wifully

_qmled in it, anything whicb I lmow to bu false or do not behevc 10 be true,
= e 211 /T8

s .

| Tick if witness evidence is visusily recorded  } (supply witness detatls on rear)

S e ad:' we;LM P,mﬂa V.\Emgwﬁﬁmww‘
ol ..@tl‘"’.‘q- M..j:...m....’.. TP

Signature: # _ Signature witnessed by!

N

2008(1)

RESTRICTED {vhen c.umplc.ie)



B6/11/2888 15:46 081517772339
, A _ PAGE 89/14

01517772939

BTy

MG L1 {CONT)

O RESTRICTED (when comp

. s,macs ..... L—%k: . c-,n.&qﬁ. = S, VPU SN WS-
\,Jc.a...\m em&-:)eawx,..wﬁ&— :rw N

ORI OEEL

L NTITIALL IYITTREPRTTIETT Lo PITTT e L ITLLT

sepyrivazIen P s

ol [l annpato i seseavasmer s bEAREABRELELLASS IR LARST RIS SIS ARSI AR Taarpreues Ahmpead
"u.|--..u||"-,.llu-..hnn--nl“--llll|'--uu---lle varLyypralldpusael o) prdneld RATmama Ry SIRRR LR .unn|u|nunn--nnnn"lu:"dnnu T RILRIL IR #LEs IVERLT)
seniwapeinnray S ey e e d rrmeb B s ' 2=
PR u.u--mu--nn-nunumu.n."-u .............. et PR T TR LI
IIllnuu.llllltcvnlllllllu-cullllulllll‘-dlnl.---lul.l.llu" (LT npyed LesvpitanangpasasnasrlLaIRI D ] Hidtan )

SassyaniLeT pees puetnds

PRRTTTIT T L TR CE LR T I T T L L L e

pravaTIned e

Jeshimi i gasIEr Tz ar [
P T FPITTI P et Viws siazava=h Ananprpasasiessonasane e R i e TP L T U LTI R AL L L
AEPEESSILIITTTodlaNBI RIS Frereeaur et PP TETTETEEL L bt aLHIL 1aagung YR TE L ETITIEERS anndL Faavitatn
gl " 1} anparaibied INTTRTELY “lll."|l.lI'lI||lll'lll""f']"lllll LT1R L1} llIIl|Nll-ll.allllsthlllllll““llllI'll'IIII|li"lllIluctl‘lll"llIlllullnllll("'ll
n."p;u.. [FLIR TSR LT Peskbinanil SYPITTTEE L LR L) IIDIO‘|'lllII‘Il‘lIIIIIII‘I(’I'I'IIII-IIIl'lrl.llfl
e | ELn HEEU R I Ty TTRTLTLT) Illln|Alllll-‘lllll"lllilI“l!i!r'llll"'l'lllll 1) Hsedd " et
{TIL T un-lln»-—-kn-:—-llnln--ullu|-luln|';H'i"-nl"lil'l"lllll|‘lll"r [TTITESAREEL] LaprieiblgsdabenubenrsanptisEIansal il ARIVLP I BEY
------- s.-.--..u'n.---|un-----uu----uu”.-ulu Lhet pesatanpered nn---.un.--nn|n---unu--l-ann---unun....-.-u-uu LINarad ERp
PP TP T CER ST LLLE L St ST T TR T L [ P LT L LT L narers YT L e DL LY TILLIY LI ] P LT TT IS EEL LUl 1] L)
o - o '

2003



86/11/2688 15:46 815177?2933 ' o PAGE 18/14 ‘
e 01517772939 - : -
T A | '

‘e_,..-—"“

Nov 3 08:44 2008

Page 1

L el el +

| INCIDENT HISTORY RECORDS |

e +

Incident#: MP0811011470 - Entry: 01-Nov-2008/18:22:26
Type:.122 - Violence Against The Person

Grade: 3 Bre: 2  Regp Coda: LRNF Level: 1

Location: ~t;;;;;,ﬁﬁ;;;WhLLASEY “CH45 7PT ' \
Loc Infor - : '
. Dlspatch Group AICT Beat: AllS
Caller. u
Address: S WALLASEY CH45 7PT C
Phone 1: 2- o 3:
Ethnicity:

CallerStatus: V Victim

+

'REMARKS | ,
Date/Time Remarks
01-Nov-2008
18:22:26 ‘
. REPORT OF ASSAULT

INFT REPORTING THAT SHE WAS ASSAULTED AT APPROX 0430 THIS
MORNING IN BAM BUDDAH NIGHT CLUB......CONWAY |
STREET. . . BIRKENHEAD. . . ... . o

INFT STATES THAT AN ARGUMENT BEGAN WITH A 21 Y/O FEMALE
.WHO INFT KNOWS THROUGH A

FRTEND .+ s .0s.o.. WHEN THE FEMALES BROTHER. . NAME
UNKNOWN . . .WHO WORKS AT THE CLUB AS GLASS COLLECTER CAME
OVER AND STARTED PUSHING' INFT. .. .. e

INFT STATES MALE PUSHED HER BACK AND SHE FELL TO THE
FLOOR. .. s uvvnn ++2 . AT WHICH POINT SECURITY CAME OVER AND
REMOVED FEMALE AND HER BROTHER FROM THE CLUB..... Pees e

INFT STATES SHE HAS A SMALL CUT TO HER ELBOW AND HAS
INCREASED BACK PAIN THROUGHOUT THE DAY........,.. AND INTENDS
TO ATTEND MILL LANE HOSPITAL TOMORROW TO SEEK ‘

INFT BELIEVES THE INCIDENT IS SPARKED BY JEALOUSEY....AS

Pag_e_14



©6/11/2068 15:46 01517772939 PAG
5: 46 E 11/14

01517772939
Page 2

NFT IS WISHING TO SPEAK TO PATROL AND MAKE A
COMPLAINT. . . - . ..

1L.OC HISTORY VIEWED

ACTION PLAN NOTED

_ INFT USED TO WORK AT THE NIGHTCLUB AND STATES THERE WILL BE
. CCTV OF THE INCIDENT - o
21:25:49  PATROLS NOW ENGD SN 1757

have recalled inft..spoken to her mum..clare has'gone to

18:23:05

21:57:30
bed because she was not féeling to good..have advised that
" we will ring her in the morning after 1000hrs
02-Nov-2008 ,
© 10:40:19° : - S o - o
HAVE RECALLED AND THE LINE RINGS OUT - MESSAGE LEFT ON THE
‘ A/PBONE WITH THE LOG NUMBER . _
10:40:21 _ ' ) . :
o AWAIT RECALL o e |
19:02:46 -~ CLATRE HAS ATTENDED WALLASEY GHO. STATEMENT TAKEN BY CON
- 5484 CUCCHI AT- 15:20 HOURS TODAY. CRIME NUMBER 0508144503,
_ -~ 4363 o - : : . \ '
19:0%:12 *****INCIDENT RESULT**#*%%

RESULT AS ABQVE

INCIDENT SUMMARY

-8tatus ‘Status Date By : At
WAL 01-Nov-2008/18:22:26 41179 LeCC1l
CLS 02-Nov-2008/19:22:55 24052 ACRSGT
INCIDENT CHRONOLOGY _
Date/Time Action  Description [Wks/Pers)
01-Nov-2008 | T
18:22:26  ENTRY [LsCcC11/41179]
1B:23:06  SUPP [LsCC11/41179)
21:25:4%  SUPP 7 [ACR1/24316]
21:57:30  SUPP [ACR5/25953]
21:58:34  CHNG Grade: 3 ==> D . [ACR5/25953]
21:58:53  HOLD Incident held until [ACR5/25953]
02112008/10:00:00
02-Nov-2008
10:00:05 HOLDX Hold xeleased for time:
02112008/10:00:00
10:40:19  SUPP {ACR5/25044]

Page 15



86/11/2008 15:46 81517772939

R | . PAGE 12/14
A5 01517712939 '
o
. - 2 . ‘
RFSTRI( 1 ED (when mmpkm) MGLIW ‘
. WITNESS STATEMENT ‘
(CJ Act 1967, 5,9, MC Act 1580, 85.5A(2) (@) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2003, Rule 27.1)
| URN |
Statemnent of} '
Ageifunder 18 ovea |3 Wovrif ingert ‘ovor 18%) Owupauon ROESS .
Th:s statement (consisting of pnge(s) cach mgned by me) s true to the best of my knowledgo ‘

and belief and I maks it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable lo prosccunon if I have witfully
. stated in it tmything wluch I know to bo false or do not beljeve to be troe.

Date az(‘“ /) &

= s =
| Tick if witness evidence js v:saally recorded. - ' (.eupp!y sitness detafls on rear)
\'Lfabm MM 1. Cemhc.kHeaAer

A o-‘acwk o‘t ?o wa; o4 6@%\’%\""100'?

| (,Lh ';t s d&q (;our) Pde So... T ek aver do

}Q AGA. 5. T L Cp (UREE
wﬁfk (\onéu\\—u' @%{;ﬁﬁé éfll’{'@a&wal Pé:"r{

Heee's FATE.. lw,awz-e by hea, ﬁ,f Lo Py
15.. led, Eowu\ Loy Toe 3;r| L«JU" ?de Hens A A

o re 58 o \’LJ T Yoz
She. QWM S‘NOU-’\'\J‘D YoD LaGLE 4‘!‘ Hi3. q,;f?ra:p ﬁ;&

o TRIED. T t{j

" | Signatore: ?‘Q C‘—}“o W"/sz Signatore wilnessed by:

2008(1) » - '
RESTRITLD (wvhen complete) |



GO/ L1/ L2000 1D 4b ﬂlblff/ZBBS

E« T 01517772939

PAGE 13/14

, MG 11 {CONT)

wnh

Page 17



WO/ i/ LUUQ 1D 49b vLol s/ /2939
OL7( 1293 ) o i PAGE 14/14

B 01517772939 : - T

' MG 1L (CONT)

en comple

goE‘%'

" Page No ...

PETTLITI
1 v [ [FREEE e . e .
V l 3 - 1 ' e .
‘ srgrda . . R
wMp ' L] l .
| ‘ . . ---.an.-- . sdanals - ] [ - '
NI TP LY R EA] ! o
. o ' )
’ [0 » ' e FEILIpmeanaEn e H .
gl ERFLEPANLR
. [T . . an (TRt ECTTLINILEL s
" YT 1 yana 1 ) " ,||1;., P . )
. sritrasray [1Ead el (T LTI
MTTIITY ‘ {I34L] 119 ' l
’ LNELLY . 1
. ey saipppinll "’
Signature.. Signature whnessed by? «—...

Page 18



[AV RIS 2] ULDL ¢ ¢ 2939 =

01517772939

 WITNESS STATEMENT

(CT Act 1967, £.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) () and 5B: Crimina) Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

URN

Statement of: g e

Ageifusder 18 (Y15 - cnfovcrwmsen overm Oceupstion: () 1o m ANCPL

‘ ngnaﬁue./;é . ‘ : ‘ Date %/l /4_5_ -

This statement (consiating of 5 . page(s) each signed by me) s frue to the best of my knowledge
and belief and 1 mneke it knowing that, if it is tendered in cvidence, 1 shall be lizble to prosecution if I have wilfully

stated in it, enything which I know to be fales or donot bclleve to be true.

Tick if witness evidence is visually rscorded (supply witness details on rear)

‘aﬁa‘@t KZOOMM/S et eodne S,

Signature:

o, e O.J:Z‘/ué— eumac-.. s, Oned A
\.uJﬁi ...... of tha. . odeless.. Ouﬁ“\ﬁc«f
On.. Sc«hfciw.( 15" Neveanber. 2008 ok

YatTats, !co Lt Z/f’f Btk Y (TR
Uf\efe, u.n.b.t abou’c ekt

Qﬁ? 5&\&;‘](3)@1&6«5 ::wd 7&'@\/\“

5 = Uf\a. Besa...

/ _ Signature witnessed by:

2008(1)

R (‘T LD w hcn completc)

PAGE 81/86

MG1IW




ok RESTRICTED (whon complete): ..

Continuation.of Statement of: T T SR TS

01517772939

. PAGE 82/86

MG 1L {CONT)

i,

. -Page N6 .5 of =i

I L T T LT L TR T TR L

Gy O o O

.
R P T OR caen SRR

v oo adlass.be-..

SIEAULE WINESSEd BY? murserssersscsssnssssssmse st sssssttiss e

PivetL)]

Page 20



R ) Vh WL (LSS

01517772039

PAGE. 93/86

MG 1[ (CONT)

T W O T TTTTY ST R T P TV A Y
.n‘uu%n
[LYE XTIT y

b
Thertee

20000

Page 21



01517772939

PAGE 84/86

MG 11 (CONT)

mmwmunvm S

3\4@5 iV o reaMLi

---------

mhw Ay

&m:) sco.

Signature WINessed BY: cimmmeraninmsm e sasos

- Page 22




PAGE @b/86

e = s PN T e e W wd

01517712939

MG 11 (CONT)

RESTRICEED (u3

i comiplete)

' ' : - Page Nc§ =

T T PART FEPT YT

FITITPEIRERTI U

Nrasppeerrzaan s

aabetuain

Veeseransag

P SEEIT LA LT

Hruesaey

anasiLnear e

SRR IO ST YTV T PITPRT

aretacnnLIgl

IXETEETEAIT

PP T PP T T T T T P L T T TRV S PYTT N

Arwepannatinbbdl

Brew et LNTTIRREN N b,

DYTTETTTIYEY

[STTRITT

wERMRFELANNIY

S Y FI T Ty S ETO L TTER N ]

Prrsadines

RTINS TP PRI eI TY PP Y

PPETTER S TP IT)

Signature witnessed by nonnin.

s - Page 23 |




S mmiee eava i esu . PAGE ©56/06

01517772939 |

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s2.5A(3) () znd 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

Statement of:_7 S I R
Ageifunder 18 O fﬁ (if over 18 insest ‘over 187) 0mpaﬁon;%ug,éuﬁ£@.<___

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and I make it knowiag that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be Lieble to proseeution if I have wilfully

stated in it, anything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Sigasture: _/%71/-— . Date Cf)/J | l/&g..

Tick if witnesg evidence Is visually recorded (tupply witness details on rear)

11 have been given the victim personal statement (VPS) Jeaflet and the VP8 scheme hag been
explained to me. What follows is what I wish to say in connection with this matter. T understand
| that whatI say may be used in various ways and that 11: may be disclosed o the dcfence/

(/«7[ k...clo... sport. . m calds
| ww\-’(w\ Yo be.c.. Pl ca.c/‘w /

\J‘ﬂf‘%l /. wid.

mﬁf\_ uoom& and. SW mmf lLO
U
SW@W % s [c&ipf




([Sam Zunoan CLOogIg)Sss

(CT Act 1967, .9, MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (¢) and SB: Criminal Procedurs Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

URN |

Statement of: (8 b o U
Occupaﬁon: ‘ gg— ; gggg L =\

Ag&xfnndarlsg 'E{ |5, (over 18 insert ‘over 187)

This statement (consisting ef 3 pabc(s) tack signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and I make it knowing that, if It Is tendered in evidence, I shell be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully

gtated in it, anything which I know to be fme or do not believe to be trus,

Signature;

bt ol : =-—. -W!
Tick if witness evidence 1s visually recorded

"&m
Signature witnessed by

2008(1)
RESTRICTED (wlien uuuph 1e)
Mamm&am il s o T e e L . e Vsl 4 ."
Page 25
bEGTLLLIGHD

nnnnnnnnnnnnn

RELZIIITCTH cT

S0/286 3Fovd



---------

Continuation of Statement of: . Tl v

. MG L1 (CONT}

o RESIRICTED (whea complete)

Page No '2-br g

s b Mgt e fo maddl, concl]
Joe il sdenbes.. L@cc—;: p

ll«(nﬁwﬁhfewa?{\%mhuﬂ,: -

..
.
LAV

a4
(1Y

A\

nnnnnnn

Lol el

-----

Qutsaclle
Exlea..o

Signaturer ..

----------------------------

ELTTTIR TSPy

----------- "

-------------

A Oaesd udact, b

.....................

becl (s el Ot

|||||

20a3{1)

S8/60 3ovd

Page 26
6E6TLLLIGHD

- RFEZ})ITCTO

cCT

ks

AORT T e




MG 13 (CONT)

'(_ﬁ
l !(u:ﬁ-.kfa- .
mmﬁ%/@m@; ﬂ-:ca ma:nuﬂ u,_e:,

: . k:r_( ........
,,,,, e.\/Pc et be&me;@l@,wc[-’cm%ﬁ.

Plap-lx:aq(@.p[m& Qp_l_l..(_.. Lmﬁ LA J .................................................................

......................................................................

---------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

-------

SiEnatlTicnan dureae

2008(1)

Pa%e 27
600101610

S0/ve 3ovd ’ BEEELLLIGTD £T:0T Qea7 /TT/maT




.Dmnﬁ ~24Hr Crime Surmimary

RESTRICTED

CRIME MO mm.ra.m CRIME EARLIEST/ INYOLYED INVOLVED VICTIM{S)] INVOLVED PROP- | INVESTIGATING GQF-
N ADDRESS LATEST DATE SUSFECT(SY/ ERTY !} <m=_.0PmAmu FICER ! REMARKS
COMMITTED OFFENDER. (S) .
O7A12603 20:07 7 - EMAMAGED] [BUILD- [ T ™ CRIMES AT
07142008 20:07 NG MATERIALS ? ._F.mgv._.mu BURG
BOOR]DAMAGE TO UILDING OTHER,
REAR GATE - [DAM-  NO SOLVABILITY'S
p|Res0qEsIDIEE
PMATERIALS ! DOOR]
HANDLE TO REAR
DOOR FORCED OFF
: DOOR
L7 13,5006 20:30 7 L STOLEN][7] 1937 OROURKE
LTI 112008 2050 [ CRRAE™""* ROB-
BERY BUSINESS.

Page 11 cf 15

7172008 20

WITNESSED, CCTV
AVALIABLE. 1 X DE-
SCRIBED MALES
SUSPECT

1 7 010 - CSTOLEN] [/ 13 BA11 FLETCH-
711/2008 20:30 LITREBOTTLEGF  [ER /! “CRIME® WiT-
. FROSTY JACK ESSED THEFT

0508147692 gacns T
heit Shap/ U OS5 TORMER ]
mj.nm.
:omm
ISTA

NEW

2 CRATES OF LAGER

FOM DISPLAY AND LEAVES MAKING NO ATTEMPT
O PAY,

1/2008 21:4D /
1112008 21:40

0508147555 [AGGRIEVED AND FEMALE SUSPECT ARE KNOWN
Talanca { SEC[TQ EAGH OTHER AND ARE AT ABOVE LOCATION
7. ASSAULYT EN A VERBAL DISAGREEMENT TAKES PLACE,
GCCASION- 1ALE SUSPECT THROWS DRINIK OVER AG-
ING ACTUAL [GRIEVED AND PUNCHES HER TQ THE FACE. FE-
BODILY HARMPAALE SUSFECT LEAVES PREMISES AGGRIEVED
HINEW) USTAINS SWELLING TO HER LEFT EYE AMD A

AG1Z 7 34-38, BAM
BUDDHA LOUNGE,
ONWAY STREET,

- [BIRKENHEAL, MER-
ISEYSIDE, CR416.D, ,
AB12

0671172008 G1:00

MALL CUT TO SAME

087/11/20018 £1=00 /

Tedf

HOP SUSPECT
ESCRIEED CCTV
WAILABLE -

_.ﬁ._.o_.mz::m
MTES

4B4EF)

#2508 SUDLOW /

i CRIME™ THEFT
HOP, COTY AVAIL-
ABLE

[-H+{e08{j6£3}18 #-tef}7,17%,7(1} Produced by Corvus Report Viewer @ Bluestar Software.

RESTRICTED

Fage 11 of 15

58

6E6CLLLISID

Page 28

ET:9T RARZ/TT/AT

GEGZLLLTSTE

SE/58  3ovd



PAGE 81/85

RELLTY -1

8

g

£

Q130

e

&

g kN

s
b ]

£
o

e

H
. e

Aeq

SEmonYed uy - Te
pIE e3THGTA

Xoyaadsuy pooiLThoqy3m
+ 3 L E39G0490 no Lmo) Sopeh
ks e readde o anp are fagDD)
*GIpra0 umdy peayuon -
ysnny:Kepu

Hepims o sy
31\

pagmya
au-FAM -




Bam Buddha Lounge - 32-42 Conway Street, Birkenhead

Response to Application for Review by Merseyside Police

. It is contended that the Bam Buddha Lounge is properly and adequately run under

the new regime of Mr Sam Finney .

. It is believed that the incidents related to the Bam Buddha Lounge are no worse

than other nightclubs in the area.

. It is contended that the late licence on Saturday evenings/Sunday morning to

06:00 hours is within the spirit of The Licensing Act 2003,

. There is no evidence within the Schedule that these premises are ill conducted. It
is a matter of sincere regret that the premises were without a Designated Premises
Supervisor and a Premises Licence Iolder but it is contended that throughout this
period Mr J Smith and Mr S Finney were present at all times both of whom hold a
Premises Licence and Mr S Finney has. made. application to become the

Designated Premises Supervisor.

There is no evidence within the Schedule that the premises are ill conducted and
there is no suggestion that there is underage drinking; no suggestion of covert
drug taking within the premises and no suggestion that the licensing hours are

being strictly adhered to.

. In the Application for Review, Merseyside Police are saying there is only one
incident that in their opinion can be directly attributed to the late licence and that
relates to an incident that took place several hundred yards away. It is unfair to
blame the proprietors of the Bam Buddha Lounge for any incident in Argyle
Street.and on no account is it accepted that this is directly resulting from
mismanagement. The Proprietors can hardly be blamed for an un-witnessed theft
of a handbag or an un-witnessed theft of a mobile phone and for isolated acts of

violence which unfortunately occur in licensed premises throughout the country.

Page 30




6. The Proprietors of the Bam Buddha Lounge to conduct the premises of the best of

their ability and in accordance with the licensing objective.

7. A Premises Licence Holder is now in place as is a Designated Premises

Supervisor.

8. In relation to the list, there is only incident beyond 4:00am recorded within the

premises at item 9.

9. The Proprietors are extremely enthusiastic to work in conjunction with the Police

to achieve licensing objectives and also the Local Authority.

10.1t is contended the Bam Buddha are well conducted premises but that
unfortunately incidents will occur in nightclub premises notwithstanding the

efficiency of Management,

11. There have been no complaints by any member of the public concerning the

conduct of these premises,

Dated this 31* day of October 2008

Haworth & Gallagher
39 Hamilton Square
Birkenhead

Wirral

Page 31



¥1h17772939 a PAGE ©1/48@

Wi/ L0/ 2088 194y
a1 |
n | 015}77.72932

l:: ' Application for the review of a premises licence or club
o T premiges certificate undear the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

NP - - Before completing this form please read.the guidance notes atthe end of the form,
If you are completing this form by hand pleass write legibly in block capitals. in ali
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black Ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. :

You may wish fo keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

RAMARROS L
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the

- review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part1 — Premises or club premises details

o --Postal address-of premises oﬁ;'if‘-none;ordnance~survey-map-'refe-rence"'or" "'—f B
description ' .

Bam Buddha

34 - 42 Conway Street
Birkenhead

CH41 684D

Post town Birkenhead Post code (if known) CH416JD
< ' ' ' —i

! Name of premises licence holider or ciub holding club premises certificate (i
known)
Mr Sam Finney

Number of premises ficence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/206001092

Part 2 - Applicant details

5 am
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the Vieinity of the premises ' ]
b) a body representing parsons lving in the vicinity of the pDramises - M
c) a person involved In business in the vicinity of the premises [l

d) a body representing persons involved in business In the vicinity of the 0
preamises :

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) _ Xl

Page 32




e

At L

LawUo LU oU ULDL 12939

01517772939

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complate (A)
bslow)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
' Pléass tiok S . e | .
M [ Ms [ Mies N VN Othar title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

[

PAGE ©2/46

/]

lam 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal |
address if

N
ewe e iffRrentfrom. ey P A e s s o e s e o

premises
address

Post town l J Post Code [‘

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address - '
(optional) ’

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 33



- ‘ PAGE  B3/40

01517772939

R A RETNIE) L 0w ULIL ({1 £93Y9

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

David Peers, Sergeant 6555
Manor Road Polica Station

1 Manisr Road s C
Wallasey

CH44 1DA

Telephone number (if any)
0151 777 2044

E-mail address (optional)
| 6555@rmerseyside.police, uk

Rl T I =TT i e o T ey T

R G S LT =R PPy sy gy

This application to raview relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm [

———

Please state the ground(s) for review (pleass read guidance note 1)
Merseyside police believe that the current hours granted at g hearing in September
2007 have resulted in increased crime and disorder within the vicinity. ‘

Page 34

B e LR D ey e CEREaL L L e e e



PAGE 04/48

R R L R J ) At e I ULJL ¢ f L3330
(

01517772939

Please provide as much information as possibie to support the application
| (Please read guidance ridte 2) ‘ '

The Barit Buddha louinge was originally icensed until 0400 hrs in the mormning
however in Summer 2007 they applied fo extend the hours on a Saturday night ta
-allow the premises to serve alcohol untll 0800 hrs..The Poiice objected fo this .. ..
application and a licensing hearing was held on 26/9/07 during which the extra hours-
requested were granted. '

For the following foew months there appeared to be no particular Incidents that were
directly linked fo the later hours, Incidénts continued to occur but net to any particular
pattern and those incidents wers of a simflar type and frequency as prior to the
licensing changa.

In 2008 the following incidents. have oceurred at the Bam Buddha Lounge

1. 16/3/08 0352 hrs male glassed in face. Minor factal injury AP refused {o make
| complaint,

g o o ‘1.6.13J08‘054?w,hrs.-4-oomplaintof.doumen,causimg...pmblems.with..customersmmo.,,,... S
arrests all parties advised,

3. 13/4/08 0242 hre 20 year old female collapsed in toilets, removed by ambulance.
4.13/4/08 time unknown complaint that daughter was assauited on dance floor and
then ejected by staff. Advice 1o all parties,

5. 27/4/08 0527 hrs male assaulted within premises kicked and punched.

6.19/5/08 0303 hrs male in altsreation with doorstaff. Male arrested D &D

7. 27/6/08 0200 hrs Unwitnassed theft of handbag
8.27/6/08 no time Unwitnessed theft of mobile (different AP)
9. 6/7/08 0500 hrs $47 assault within premises.

10. 3/8/08 0612 hrs Disturbance in Argyle Street. 5 persons amesied charged
numerous counts of assault and Affray,

1. 10/8/08 0225 hrs 2 X $47 assaults on male and fernale in premises.

12.6/9/08 0230 hrs report of assault within premises. When seen by patrol no
complaint made.

The incident on 8™ August 2008 is of particular note as it was of such a violent nature
| that it attracted publicity in the local media. During interview the five offending males
gave differing accounts but it car be established that they visited other siubs before
finishing their drinking in the Bam Buddha founge until 0800 hrs when the premises
closed. Several described themselves as drunk and must have been in such a
condition whils in the Bam Buddha.

As a result of the concern over the Incidents occumnring within the premises | met with
the owner of the premises Gary Sandland on 21% May 2008 where we discussed
some of the issugs, A further meeting fook place some weeks later between Gary

TP |

Page 35



Ll R ST L]
1

On 17" September 2008 as a result of & telephone enquiry a fetter was recaivad in

|+ The.Incldent.on.3™ August-can;be-direatly-attribut&d-t0+the -latewheurs»dﬁnkmg atthg ...

01517772939

ERE T ULt ¢ (£33

Sandiand and Chiaf Inspecior Harrison from the Wirral Area. The DPS Lae Pritchard 1
was not presént during these nieetings, ' _

this office from Lee Pritchard who had baen both the Premises Licence Holder and
-the DPS for the Bam Buddha since September 2006, He stated that he had leftthe - .{...
premises in May 2008 and was fold by the Bam Buddha that they would complete the
necessary paperwork and transfer the licence to Samuel| Finney. No nofification of

such a change was ever received by this office or the Town Hall until 30™ September

2008.

of any changes taking place, During a visit to the premises on 13" June 2008 by
Town Halj Licensing Enforcement several breaches of the licence were found.

Bam Buddha and at the time of this incident there was no effective management n

It is suggested that the lack of management of the premises together with the
extended hours has undermined the crime and disorder objective.

Page 36

PAGE B85/48



-
T e Ead A CLUL S LTS
+ ) }

PAGE @6/4p

01517772939

Please tick yés

Have you made an application for review refating to this premises before ]

I yes please state the dale of that application
T L . 28Y Month Yegr

11

If you have made representations b

efore relating to this premises please sfate
what they were and when you mad

e them

B T AP

= Page 37



U RN

L i
e

ey

et VP AP

L) PAGE @7/48

01517772939

Lot U ULOL (¢ {2959

_ _ Please tick yes
* lhave sent coples of this form and enclosures fo tha responsible D
Tauthorities and the- prémises licerics Holder 6r club holding e dlub
premises certificate, as appropriate
" lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be refected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO AFINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent

Srevenen s (See”guidance"mtB' AYIf 'signing-a'n'be'haif'qf‘tha_ appifeant please staterin-what ~e s mn

capacity.

Signature

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not pfeviously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guldance note 3)

Post fown Post Code
Telephone number (if any} B

i you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optionaj)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

2, Please list any additional information or detaife for exampls dafes of problams
which are included in the grounds for review if avallable,

3. The application form must be signed. _

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

3. Thisis the éddress which we shall use to correspond with you about this




1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 26 NOVEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: PENSBY HOTEL, RIDGEWOOD DRIVE, PENSBY

NAME OF APPLICANT: SHANE BLANSHARD

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to vary a Premises Licence under

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
RELEVANT BACKGROUND 3.0
These premises currently have a 3.1

premises licence with the following
hours:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30

Regulated Entertainment (Live
Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance and
Anything of a Similar Description)

Sunday to Thursday 19:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 19:00 to 23:30

Regulated Entertainment
(Exhibition of Films and Indoor
Sporting Events)

Sunday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:30

Entertainment Facilities (Facilities
for Dancing and Making Music)

Sunday to Thursday 19:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 19:00 to 23:30

Page 39

APPLICATION

The application to vary the Premises
Licence is as follows:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 00:30

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Regulated Entertainment (Live
Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance and
Anything of a Similar Description)

Sunday to Thursday 19:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 19:00 to 00:00

Regulated Entertainment
(Exhibition of Films, Indoor
Sporting Events and Plays)
Sunday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:30

Entertainment Facilities (Facilities
for Dancing and Making Music)

Sunday to Thursday 19:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 19:00 to 00:00

This is 100% recycled paper ¥



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

The applicant has requested an amendment to the following condition of the Premises
Licence:

‘The outside seating area to be closed at 9.00pm’
Requests that it be replaced by:
‘The outside seating area to be closed at 10.00pm’

The applicant has also requested to extend the licensed area to include a function room
on the first floor. A copy of the plan of the Function Room is available.

The original application included a request to vary the licence to include a designated
area for customers to take drinks outside beyond 10.00pm. The applicant has advised
that following discussions with Responsible Authorities he has now withdrawn this aspect
of the application.

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four
Licensing Objectives. A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the
applicant is available.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set
out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence

be granted.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.
Interested Party — Local Residents

In respect of this application two representations have been received from Local
Residents. The representations relate to public nuisance caused by customers of the
premises. Copies of the representations are available.

Ward Councillors, Robert Wilkins and Sarah Quinn, have also made a representation on
behalf of local residents which supports the views as stated above. A copy of the
representation is available.

Environmental Health (Pollution)

Environmental Health have made a representation in respect of the application regarding
public nuisance. The applicant has responded to the representation and has agreed to

the conditions as suggested by Environmental Health. A copy of the representation and
the response is available.

Page 40 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



5.2  There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible
Authorities:

Fire Authority
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee
Trading Standards
Environmental Health (Health and Safety)
Planning Authority
Merseyside Police

6.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

6.1 A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards
administrative and enforcement costs.

7.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

7.1 There are none arising from this report.

8.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are none arising directly from this report.

9.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

9.1  The premises are located in the Pensby and Thingwall ward.
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

10.1 Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

11.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

11.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

12.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are no planning implication in respect of this application.

13.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

13.1 Application form applying to vary a Premises Licence — Operating Schedule.
13.2 Representations received from Local Residents and Ward Councillors.

13.3 Representation received from Environmental Health

Page 41 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

14.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application to vary a
Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard
Director of Regeneration
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 42 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



: o - .. o o ' Page 1 of 2

- _' Wllllams, Chris D.

———— From SR I
"~ Sent: 29 October 2008 15:36

. To: Williams, Chris D,
~~Subject-RE: Pensby hotel's license

;
SFET
et

e ;__Dear'Ltceu51ng,__ S U S
" .. Please can you address thts letter as conﬁdentlai and w1th hold my name. and any mformation whlch would lead others to
'denttfy the sender *__—“’ T ‘ ‘

I woutd kae to take this opportumty to ask the cotncil to ob_;ect to the proposed exteasxon in the opemng of the seating
area at the front of the: Pensby Hotel. T would aIso like the Councd to take thiS opportumty to insist that the Pub address
- the e\ustmg regulattons and maintainthese.-
The e present situation was last looked at by the Councal back in Feb 2006 and allowed people to srt out31de the Pulb titl

. 21:00hes and consume alcohol. The Council at that tiniie felt that Wag a fair and proper tiie, and Was jiisT o botli the Pub
__-and the local residence, I believe that thts remams an appropriate tlme and that there is no reason why this status quo
 “needs to be changed.——=——="

... The idea of allowing people to sit out31de to drmk W]lllSt they have a cigarette w:]l only lead to more noise and dtsruptton'
) the Iocai area. The present 51tuat10n has seen peopfe drinking out31de af’ter 22:30hrs and the language ﬁ'om some of the
o patrons becommg louder with soiiie of the content being vulgar, .

If ﬂns is passed or even increaséd slightly then how would the Council and the Pohce protect the [ocal re51de11ce from the
noise and the verbal obscenities that ocour outside the pub? '

How will you be able to stop the downward spiral in house prtces?

- With regards the extension to the I1censmg hours, I beligve that the pub should show a lencthter penod of seitied

— beliaviour before such a request is considered.-

Please can [ request that you mamtam the status quo and oppose the request to change the Ltcense

—- .. L. . - - s‘t‘:- R

' __--__'Ii.eg_s?ds. o

Page 43



"LICED |
) . , 7 00T L \
— Llcensmg Officer \
- =~~~ Metropolitan Borough of Wirral TN
P Town Hali ~ o ®/’ “j
-~ Brighton Street _ e

- Wallasey . .

R I hve opposﬁe Pensby Pub and I am wntmg to oppose the planning apphcatmn for

~ extension to outside sitting area hours proposed by the pub owners. This pub is in a

residential area and even 9pm is too late for the sitting area to be open. However 1 have:

. -seen many times that people are drinking outside the pub much later than 9pm and they

—-=——--are-being 1 nmsy and ‘using foul language and they can be heard from my house with the
B ,,wmdows open. . :

© Any extension’ to the out51de drmkmg hours means’ that we as re31dents have to put up

* with all the hassle and n01se well into the night and for that reason I would like to oppose

TR 7 ﬂus apphcatlon

Page 44



Page 1 of 1

Leyland, Richard K.

From: .Wllliams, Chris D,
Sent: 17 September 2008 09:13
To: Leyiand, Richard K,
Subject: FW: Pensby Hotel

From; Quinn, Sarah A. (Councillor)

Sent: 16 September 2008 21:08

To: Wiikins, Robert (Councillor); Willlams, Chris D.
Cc: Redfern, Michael G. (Councillor)

Subject: RE: Pensby Hotel

Chris can | just add my support to Bob’s comments — 1 have also had several complaints.
Clir Sarah Quinn |

Pensby and Thingwall Ward-
633 2127

From: Wilkins, Robert (Councillor)

Sent: 16 September 2008 20:27

To: Williams, Chris D,

Cc: Quinn, Sarah A. (Councilior); Redfern, Michael G. (Councillor)
Subject: Pensby Hotel

Chris,

| have learned that an application has been received from the Pensby Hotel to vary its license.

The proposal to allow drinking outdoors untit 10pm rather than the existing limit of 9pm is of particular
concern,

In the recent months | have received several complaints from residents about disorder and noise nuisance
from the Pensby Hotel, and consider that these proposals will add to the problem,

Regards, Bob
Councillor Bob Wilkins

Pensby & Thingwall Ward
342 6888

Page 45
11/11/2008 |



Representation Form

Responsible Authority — Environmental Health
(Pollution Control and Health & Safety)

Details of premises you are making representation about:

Eme of Premises | Pensby Hotel - N
| Address -Ridgewood Drive
Penshy

[ Wirral, CH61 8RA J
I

' understand that the Licensing Authority is obliged to give notice of a hearing YES

to all parties to the hearing and this must include a copy of this representation.

(You must tick this box) N

This representation relates to the following Licensing Objective(s)

{ Licensing Objectives Please give details of your representation and use separate
sheets if you have evidence that supports your representation.

The Prevention of Crime

and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Because of recent noise complaints by nearby residents, | have
Nuisance concerns about disturbance from music in the function room and

from people congregating in the outside area.

The Protection of Children
from Harm

Page 46




Suggested conditions or Please give details of your suggested conditions or other
other suggestions for the suggestions. Please use separate sheets if necessary.
Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into accountwhen: =~ = s L
considering the application
===—-The-Prevention of Crime
and Disorder
Public Safety {ﬁ:-
The Prevention of Public | B
o fNuisance -~ — o
T T See aftached sheet.
_—t*—:;_ o _ . _ _ - — _ - —]
———I-The Protection of Children
_ {from Harm . _
~ Your details B EE o
T [Name e Norman Joughin N |
— | Jeb Title 7 Capacity Senior E.H.0. (Pollution Control)
Address ' Environmental Health
Telephone Number .~ | 0151 691 8378
E-mail - hormanjoughin@wirral.gov.uk B
N Eﬁhé_d_ N % Dated: |6 / q / 2Zo0O%
e T 4/___ ?. - 7‘ B . . . , ] ]

PLEASE RETURN TH[S FORM ALONG WITH ANY ADDITIONAL SHEETS TO:

LICENSING AUTHORITY, TOWN H

licensing@wirral.gov.uk

Page 47

ALL, BRIGHTON STREET, WALLASEY OR EMAIL TO



Representation Form

Responsible Authority —
Environmental Health (Pollution Control)

PENSBY HOTEL, RIDGEWOOD DRIVE, PENSBY, CH61 SRA

Application dated: 3" September 2008

Noise complaints from nearby residents about this hotel have been in two
distinct categories:

1) Noise from music in the Function Room emitted through opened
windows. Complainants have said that whenever they telephone the
Licensee to complain, the windows are then closed; but, allegedly, this
problem keeps recurring, |

and

2) Noise from customers congregating in the outside areas. I have received
complaints that management begin to clear the outside areas of customers at
the current time of 9pm, rather than completing the task by that time.
Allegedly, it is sometimes almost 10pm by the time that customers leave this
area.

The problem of late-night smokers using the outside area, is also
cxacerbated by customers being allowed to take their drinks out with them
when they go out to smoke. :

If the Panel has a mind to grant this application, I would recommend the
following conditions to try to counter the above noise problems (some of
which are in the current licence & some are new):

1)  There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public notices requiring
customers to leave the premises and the arca quietly.

Page 48



— ~2) Bottles or broken glasses shall not be disposed of from the pretmises
between the hours of 9.00pm and 9.00am so as not to cause a
disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

L3

3) There should be diligent control over the leve!s ofﬂany music played to

ensure compliance with the following condition:

“No nuisance shall be caused by noise comrng from the premises or by
vnbratlon n0|se transmltted through the structure of the Premises”.

f o A!éé asr part c-).f_tﬁ-ét control, whéneﬂreﬁ music pléying:

e . a). AII windows & doors (apart from access & egress) to be closed.

____7.—,,:,‘____.. and- S
b) Nmse emlssidhs to be penodlcally checked outs;de & resu!ts Iogged

o However with regard to the above condition about wmdows being closed
e -—-————Whenever music is playing, I would suggest that the Panel should invite the
T applicant to explain how they intend to improve their comphance with this
- condmon (e.g. lockmg the wmdows to the function room).

4) Whatever time the panel decide to clear the outside area of
customers other than for smokers, the condition should clearly

~ specify't that no drinks or food to be taken outside after that time.
Also T suggest that it be made clear to thie applicant that clearing -
the outsidearea,of gustomers eating/drinking by a spemﬁed time®
should begin well before that time to ensure proper compliance.

Signed: | M % | Dated: ]8/7/1004?

Page 49



LICENSING

l
* 1A Ridgewood Drive
8 OCT 2008 , Pensby
. _ ' Wirral
=T CHG61 8RA
S 6™ October 2008

ST P

To Whom It May Concern, ‘ '

I am writing to you with regards to my recent licence variation application. After some thought
and a few conversations with focal responsible authorities T would like to drop a small part of my
application. I believe that it would be best for all parties concerned to remove the request to open the
new enclosed area after 10pm.

There was also a representation made by the environmental health with several suggested
conditions, and a number of possible improvements. I have taken this on board and believe that what

“Tas been asked for and/ or suggested is more than reasonable and am happy for those to be made a
. .condition of the varfation. - .

The environmental health raised the followfng poi;is;

1. Signs placed at all exits regarding noise
This is already in place on all exits

2. Broken glass and botties not to be disposed of between 9pm and 9 am
Again, this is already the case, staffare trained no to empty any crates etc after 8pm. In
addition all collections of broken glass and deliveries made to the pub are instructed to do so
afler 9 am

3. A) windows and doors be closed when music be playing

All doors are now fitted with closers. We will have internal Iocks fitted to opening windows in

rooms were music is being played by the time the licence is due for approval, and we have just
bought air conditioning which should eliminate the nced to oper windows and doors.

B) Noise checks carried out and recorded
Once again, this is already a part of the nightly routine. One of the owners of the building carry
out 30 minute sound checks outside the building which is recorded in a log book.

4, Specification that no food or drink be taken outside after the time agreed with the committee
At the moment we have a 9pm restriction with drinks and food. If this is extended to 10pm as

== requested, then-we will ensure that this condition is observed and also I have taken on board
the mention of starting to empty the idea a little bit earlier so it is closed on time. 4

*

~ Thope that this now enisures the _;pplication will be approved and look forward to hearing form you in

the near fiture.

Yours

AP

Arthur Smith
For and on behalf of
‘The Pensby

Page 50



Pensby,
Wirral,
CHé61 8RA.

C \ Pensby Hotel,
LIRSy 1A Ridgewood Drive,
1 Y (5
i

I
13

To Whom it may concern,

Please find enclosed the application for a number of vm}:ence.

To ensure you have a clear understanding, T am taking this Opportunity to give specific details
regarding the variation,
The first variation is to re licence our first floor function room. The function room hag always

T hope this explanation is satisfactory and you now have a clearer understanding of the reasoning
behind out variation application, I look forward to hearing from you in the near future,

Yours faithfuily, *

Al Sanhe

Arthur Smith,
For and on behalf of
The Pensby Hotel

Page 51



‘ lfWeS“ﬁ”E@A”SmRDbelngthe Premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(lhsertname(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

Y Y —

Part 1- Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

bA RpgE Lo DR E |
PENSRY |
WIRRA L

Post town Post code

CH 61 FRA

Telephone number at premises (ifany) o157 648 1429 '
Non-domestic rateable valye of premises RAND 12N

Part 2 ~ Apblicant details -

Daytime contact telephone number l 5 Eﬁ j O Sl 8s% ,

"E-mail address’ _I

{optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Iz/

Day Month  Year

H not do you want the variation to take effect from LT T 177 | T

]

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more peaple are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation {Please see guidance note 1)

., Tue Ro Llenmsmag of THE  FUMCTIoN Koo M

2

7

REMOVIN & TME  ConDiTions ” THE ouTunE AReA
TO_G‘E cLosED AT .00 pM“ AND REFIACE
WITH 10.00 pa CLoS NG EXCLUDING N ERS
ERCLovED AREA .

3} EXTErD THE TIME  For THE sueely oFl
AtoMdL- oM FRIDAY AnDd AT BVen g
3 HALF AN MyuR ToO 00. 20

Page 53




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary Is successful, :

Please tick ¥ yes
Provision of regulated entertainment :

a) plays {if ticking yes, filt in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c} indoor sparting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxiné or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

VHEED RRE

h) anything of a similar description to that falting within (e}, {f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making mustc (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
il dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

DR

k} entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {i) or (j)
{if ticking yes, fill in box K)

O

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) @/

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 54



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y]
timings (please read (ptease read guidance note 2) Outdoors
uidance note 6)
Day { Start | Finish . Both
Mon 10.00 ) 22.20 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
18,00 113 30
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
10.00123.30 guidance note 4)
TR 11,00 | 23, 20
Fri 10.00| 22 Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for
-0 .30 the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
S
1002230
Sun
10.00123,2p

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors v
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please Outdoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

gutdance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

M
" g o0 |72. 30

Tue lo.oo|(l2, 20

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 10.00]23.30

Thur 16,00 (23.30

sState any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4) ‘

Fri 10.00 [23.00

Sat 10,601 23 .30

U lio.00i23.20

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 55




C

Indoor sporting

events

Standard days and

timings (please read.
uidance note 6)

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish
M
N 0.00 | 13.30
Tue o State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
-06 {23, 30 | wuidance note 4)
d

We 10. 00 [22, 30

Thur f 23 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
0. 00 30| indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri .
1000 113.20

Sat
(0.0 123,30

S

" iseo | 2220

D

Boxing or. wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2} Outdaors

timings {please read

guidance note &)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 56




Sun

E

Live music -
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Day { Start | Finlsh

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [¥]
{please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Both

Mon 114,60 [23. 00

Tee [ ool23. 00

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed 19,001 22. 80

T 19,00 12200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri .00 | 24 oo

2 oo | 2¢. 00

S 19,00 22. 00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

F

Recorded music
Standard days and

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6}
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
{1.0d 23.00 g &
Tue
19.06 [23. 00
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (ptease read
ﬁ; 00 |23. 00 .guidance note 4)
Thur
19.00|23.00

Page 57




Fri T.00 {24.00
sat A. o It eo
Sun

400 | L3.00

Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note.5)

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors v
dance indoors or outdoors_or both — please tick [Y] Outdoore
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings {please read
uidance note 6}
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon 700 23 o0 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue 17.00 |23.00
Wed ( 23 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
00 1 €2.90 | road guidance note 4)
™ 1900 122, 00
Fri .00 2 i. 60 Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
. . the performance of dance entertalnment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5) '
2 A6 | 200
U 1H.00 | 22.00

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f} or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

.00 [22. Qb

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor ]
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Qutdoor

Both

Page 58




Tue 119 20

2300

Wed 119 0o |73 oo

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for entertalnment of a similar

Thur
H.co_123.00 description to that falling within (e}, {f) or {g) {please read guidance
note 4)
A 119,00 | 2 w00
Sat 4.00 Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
(7. 2400 | the entertainment of similar description to that falling within {e),
{f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the co[umn on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5}
Sun
[%:00 | 23,0

Provision of
facilities for

making music

Standard days a

nd

timings (please read

guidance note §

)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will
be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors N

or outdoors or both — please tick {Y] {please

- Qutdoors

Day | Start | Finish read guidance nolte 2) Both

Mon 17.00 123.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 119 50 [23. 00

Wed l?- oall3. o State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

o * 20 | making music (please read guidance note 4}
Thur [7.00 23.00
Fri %0 2 L[‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
06 00 provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different

times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
read guidance note 5)

St 190 | 2%.00

Sun l‘}. 00 {L3.00

Page 59




J

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors
facilities for outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (see guidance

dancing note 2) Outdoors
Standard days and

timings (please read Both
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Mon 17.00 [23.00

Tue 19 we 12300

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed 19,00 [23.00

Thur ﬁ o6 . 1.00

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities {please
read guidance note 4)

Fri 11.00 /ZLL 60

Sat ,100 Zlf'oo

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different

| times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please

read guidance note 5)

Sun

1760 {2300

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within i or )
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please glve a description of the type of entertainment facility you

will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both — please tick [Y] {please read
guidance note 2)

Outdoor

Both

Page 60



Tue Please glve further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |
(please read guidance note 4}

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilitles for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or | at different times to those listed in the

Sun column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

3

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Outdoors

Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish . Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 61




M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) S th —
timings {please read (please read guidance note 7) & premises
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ~
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
10.00 |2Y4-00 guidance note 4) :
Tue (0.00 { 2400
Wed | oo | 21,08
Thur 10 24_ 00 Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
- 00 . the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri -
" lie.00]00. 20
2 1o | 0. 30
Sun /0. ) 24' 06

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or servi
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

ces, activities, other entertainment or

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
tirmings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Mom 11000 [00. 36
T 1 1p.00 |0 30

State any seasonal variations (please re

ad guidance note 4)

11

Page 62



Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
10.00 | pg. 3¢ | oPen to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note )

h '
" 110,00 |po. 3>

il 10.00104. o0 |

Sat

19,00 [0]. 00

U D. 00l 60, 36

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
rernoved as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

THE outSipE AEA To Be Closeny AT 9oopa
AND  REPLACED w1 7Y 10.00pm  CLAING

Please tick “/Aes
I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enctosed the relevant part of the premises licence . If you have not ticked
- one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why I have faited to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 63




P

Describe any additionat steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four ticensing objectives (b,c.d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

&) The protection of children from harm

13

Page 64



Please tick ¥ yes

® ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee L]

" Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]
others where applicable

*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application [

* Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation D

" tunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 ~ Signatures (please read guidance nota10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent {please read guidance note 11}. If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity,

Signature

.............................

Date%wq’ ?
Capacit i
Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence

holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
stgning on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date,

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number {if any})

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

14

Page 65



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the

licence has effect or to vary substantlally the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make

that type of change to the premises licence yott should make a new premises licence application

under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Notes for Guidance i

1 Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumptlon of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. indoors may
include a tent,

3 For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified,

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve,

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example {but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fitms for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming

machines,

9, Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The applicatlon form must be signed,

11 An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actuat authority to do so.

12, Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form,

3. This s the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

15

Page 66



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

Agenda ltem 5

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 26 NOVEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

NAME OF PREMISES: PIZZA AND GRILL, OLD CHESTER ROAD, BEBINGTON
NAME OF APPLICANT: ABIGAIL AND BASEM GEARGEAS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the grant of a Premises Licence
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

These premises have not previously been licensed.
APPLICATION

The application for the grant of a Premises Licence is as follows:
Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Thursday 16:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday 16:00 to 01:00

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four
Licensing Objectives. A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the
applicant is available.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set
out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence

be granted.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.
Interested Party — Local Residents

In respect of this application four representations have been received from Local
Residents. The representations relate to public nuisance from customers of the premises.

Copies of the representations are available.

Page 67 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

11.1

12.0

121

13.0

13.1

The applicant has provided a petition in support of their application signed by 98 residents.
Environmental Health (Pollution Control)

Environmental Health have made a representation in respect of the application regarding
public nuisance following complaints from local residents. A copy of the representation is

available.

There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible
Authorities:

Merseyside Police

Fire Authority

Wirral Area Child Protection Committee
Trading Standards

Environmental Health (Health and Safety)
Planning Authority

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards
administrative and enforcement costs.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS
There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.
LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS
The premises are located in the Rock Ferry Ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS
There are none arising from this report.
ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

Page 68 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



14.0

14.1

15.0

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.0

16.1

SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form applying for a Premises Licence — Operating Schedule.
Representations received from Local Residents.

Petition received in support of application.

Representation received from Environmental Health.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the grant
of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard

Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 69 This is 100% recycled paper €



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



o OO O8 erimion (N
QAW kON'GE 2.
Nade ARDReESS
flctow 2D %Q[mg AY
| Efemcia Chal
Lori CHbs 5P
| Kem( CHER BAR
Coel - gamazn | (14 2 4+GF
Loca e Oz WA
o chel Ly
ANe | 0HL 10w
A Tomumsod | CHGET LM
MATE Tomteumged | CHOSZ 2m
N g |CHE3 ST
M1 Lteerey| 01163 s
CRSUC | thde 2xp |
T e | W loctelonsls e
A Evamy (|2 vbellnds food fosia
8. /. oo | 77 Bty ritie £y ,
| N]S:, @569 old oegler Reod
Z-PoRe | a3t
S G cHER ONW
C. Do-gnart CH baag
Gows |clyr 1DF
s CHED Fale
~;64£%i£ GHEBIH L\
Kele Mefudlety o8 20€
Domine wilg CHES 702
Jewig ¢ [CUYL P2
Vawver view| o €2 NS
_?\i’))’)\eij W CH4d aKD
Clairew | cHuz LPZ
D. Tamiesen| ez STuU
ST esond | O b7 S0
Page 71

VN

[

Sbl@")cﬁb OF P!S'ﬁ‘(‘\ 'E'CTR“—'L

Hou P .

Jo/gég
(0,09.0%

10/916§
iofollog/'

l0]4/0b
10/9/0&
o /o?/of
Io/oq/of

o f/_.

DOATE

1o /a fo§
/@/01//0{/

S c)_n\tf\’m(l & .
7o @FNM

=

Labarker.
/"”?‘%’
%
%ff@:\\\




s

_ NAME
Mt

J mewk

me

(Zo& WG g
P Ohvies

J - LeoNeurd
W viesk
R oot
Dt est
C !A(umc«\a&

Ao

DMfBNe
ﬂ’\ m NG o] 1o

é %Qﬁi

}A{LG%M%
'/éf s M&)‘f;’

lL \uUJr\
K ORouwrIE

e lp@:\) ™~ Su\ppo&*—
O L—Dr\‘sﬁbﬁ HouRs

%DQ@SS)L o Pare
16 rfvé:’g:e et /
3y ﬁﬁmh ij/d
\ G\Q%JTVV@Q \@ﬂ \
o B g |
bo Trwrmms (Lgh (S Lq \@g
It Byeue Ave s [ [or
8C Sfencer nue (5(1 [65
62 Juliek Ave |15/9 [og
7 Beta Cose | B1S/5/0¢
0L Sutiel Aed 1 5 /05
I\ b\fo?&cd\uLQﬁ IS/%/@Y
B pumA N b9 [0Y
b Crelirda A |
W 2o Moua Bl BIT f //j{?)é
7 MWQ%S&Mk ~Mﬁ@€
1 MDB | 17/09/0¢
2 Wegdidns 09 )0
WO LN 6Lv0 0% - o
Lociel oz W™ {v-9. o E
kg '°éﬂov41/\fr/\\/ 190 9.0
T8 Iésipu Zore 17-9- 0%
2 L N e, /9-9:0¢
1516esp 00 | 14 oa.ox |
23 mamwarn 9. 0 08
KO Rosefierl | V. 6% 0%
oo b | \OL. Qo 68
2\ eaxd\ \QL.oa .08
S Stouagpgr | 19-09. @ N
8 & wto vour! 7 0.2
Moﬁi 1404 oy
2 Eolbon e, | 1909 6%

Page 77'

/I

am5%$whmgé.




%
@ - NaMe

% i

Y

A SAGNDERD
Rolbery
W Sevs s

QA Mhalt
_él»ﬁ{ib
COALR
Loralor

Do

MM&WZQ/

/%}E S
V 2N

= Nesviam
l\ét,m{:m
I Reeve
J M
Wl |
f(ﬁ— £ 1sHTON
P Yhachcloee
ps Me &reaTi

. st

A Wl

D “Trorfo
C. Wl

ig 8;\(2\( N
@u’es

(Y 25
sq Pw&fx,cm

;@ M({AWU
N ZT0T

OF LloNgek
ADDRESS :

W‘mﬁgw |

LW senthohg oY N

20 ume ‘

3% a\ ﬂ\e

14 6}1 Olen dog
M)

L C

S’Mmm nUe

50 %Q@wnmﬂp‘ -

(onm 7

5463 0D CHesTen 20
VA “QR}*&,\«@:&'} %L;,
77 r—mo)]ifi nreall
Ty @:aﬁc\ Aose
26 Conerdush Dr,
G20 ochd Cune b
184 Noo0140 nopl
513 OLo CHESTER
130 61d Ckeﬁ/
LG “Town Lﬁ*{\j@

o8 WWW @0@0

Pﬁm’(am} N Suppor T

Hours |

DAaTE
‘C'{(c.\ﬂ
\C\ 0’5\ o‘z
C”Cl 6 &
o&
’Z—O 0: 0?

de
20

| élo/cr

20la/ e Y

2019.0%

I3 EEmsaTon g 70/ 4 [ 0%

20(% jos |
Jola | 0%

41\)
Qo /ol

12ofoq s

20/0%/0 ¢
0104 /08

1O lnlof
2o [ G /oy
2l le®

0.6 of -

(-LL (O ULU\L; W (9’&
< )y onban
35 “lasum. b
29 Een=e Qe
7D S@U\(J/E' Q\‘

¢ L-q, 0y
Ll q.0f
iQ—%o

21-S-0¢
YA SNV AN

0 20-G40% |

joa y@fmu,af

ﬁ/\ f\!\ﬂ'l Ll!j?_(__,

Y 6%

289 OUD C HeskeeED 1 ey e

CH 6 33TR

Page 73

oY Bl o] ¢ AKX

21.9.0€




m--z-—:_g,\J B SU\PEOOQ.\
SPGQS& gi%( ‘kcq)suf—zc-kl HoulPs

C NAME ANDLESS . DaTE DoynolTe’.
Pl e | 20wy Sreesk | 2y Ly | _segie—
@ed& K [ 19 oalvid aw. 21 /oo Joy A ‘

529 Old Chasfer fhl| 2/9e |
% 'ﬁ]m sl ol A)cﬁwh’/ VOG%#Z /o/?c;% -t
etk Moledh 377 Nev chafw g d 22/61 ] &t R Jolee/,

7 Mol D (oo Hef wd T /908 ??’W‘f%ﬁé

o

Page 74




Representation Form

Responsible Authority — Environmental Health
(Pollution Control and-Health & Safety) -

Details of premises you are making representation about:

Pizza & Grill

Name of Premises
Address 163 Old Chester Road s
Bebington
| understand that the Licensing Authority is obliged to give notice of a hearing YES
| to all parties to the hearing and this must include a copy of this representation.
| (Youmusttickthisbox) -~ v

This representation relates to the following Licensing Objective(s)

Licensing Objectives

Please give detailé 'of'your'representation and use separate

The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder_

sheets if you have evidence that supports your representation,

Public Safety

i

The Prevention of Public
Nuisance

I have serious concerns about disturbance from people and
securing of the premises. There have been complaints from
residents of the adjoining domestic accommodation relating to
customers and staff leaving, and the operation of the roller
shutter doors as late as 3.00am.

The Protection of Children
from Harm

SUGGESTED GONDITIONS THAT COULD BE ADDED TO THE LICENCE TO REMEDY YOUR
REPRESENTATION OR OTHER SUGGESﬁONSJ U WOULD LIKE THE LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT CA

ON THE REVERSE OF THIS FORM.



Suggested conditions or
other suggestions for the

considering the application

Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into account when

Please give details of your suggested conditions or other
suggestions. Please use separate sheets if necessary.

\-The Prevention-of Crime

and Disorder

Public Safety

;The 'F’rei/ention of Publlc
Nuisance

The premises must close to the public at 23:30 hours Monday to
Sunday.

Staff must leave and secure the prerhiéés_ no later than 00:00

-The Protection of Children
from Harm

Your details

Name | TobyZom |
Job Title / Capécity .| Senior Environmental Health Officer (Pollution Control)
Address | Wallasey Town Hall

Brighton Street, Seacombe

Telephone Number

0151 691 8032

E-mail

tobyzorn@wirral.gov.uk

Signed: ﬁ’\—w__ - Dated: B — 9 2008

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH ANY ADDITIONAL SHEETS TO:
LICENSING AUTHORITY, TOWN HALL, BRIGHTON STREET, WALLASEY OR EMAIL TO
_ licensing@wirral.gov.uk '

Page 76



LICENSING

140CT00

Bebington
Wirral

" 9 Octlober 2008

Dear Sirs, ‘

I am writing fo object to the Jate night trading application at Pizza & Grill on Old Chester Road Bebington
who already open well past 11pm. ' . : S _
I walk there iate on some evenings and have found that since. they opened there can be drunks hanging
~ around the area and this can be very intimidating. Theré have been occasions whan | have bsen very
unhappy to be passing through the area to get home. ' A '
There is also more food, and food containers, regularly thrown on the pavements, especially at weekends
since they opened and this can go'right up Kings Lane and over to ttie other block of shops.”
- Thisis giving the road sweepers more unnecessary work. '

Since they opened in May | have seen that they already stay open at least Up to and sometimes iater than
the hours on their application notice on the wall and the change in the area is not very nice.

Yours aithfuly ooy

Page 77



oy o — —

Gww AL, A S——
R IGCATON 67, LICERSING
WP DS E T . |

2 4 SEP 7008 |
o B ] Te'ephone: S

_ | C— . 2z-9-08

e o 220 v o JES IRBCIRIEICAD, CHES GHE

Den- Sor o | | .
| S il A s //z/’ Z] V] /,;//29,@;/
/ﬁzxé@?zén %%@%Aﬁ riero At~ A2 ﬁ?ﬁ.
Ypvo s (Gire) o Mo 4o AelE ﬂm wry
%J/W %‘5//4/%@&910 i€ 2 _42,«, ﬂ%p{ /%
2w e oudd sreande am e ses i ne @
/wécec/éz%ﬁ o R I -
| %ﬁ/ ﬁé‘/é/go,/fiaé/f/ﬁ//m_ | -
Ao an il Lt M L7 P el (/42%@/
coedA e M&/@( | afgﬂffgwﬂ e AIDT
o Anewt - | |
/ é ﬂ/bj%ox o 5;/;7}4/—_; 2 /5"9
ﬁﬂf(}f;&(@/{ %//‘% gym{cf/’o /254@.4%,

%Mw M :

Page 78




P

. JMWmSkauMamMW

R

ICENGIN

‘&'ﬁg & %
2 3 SEP 2008

Yot i

-
20— q-o¥
i
|
|
F

e Mﬂwm ,&ng@o

MbMW%WMWdﬁ@)MM
f,ﬁfﬂaﬂAuWMﬂfWMﬂdﬁw S

e D ettt lounege, Araso pisb o Wolgs st-aw«i_ b

5.'atrs«-5mbﬁ"°”@~@ k= MWMMW
.(-njwcuaq x-\.’fﬁ_,ioohb/ue.n?ﬂfw Rbraal s aardBl ‘
Jpcabwr“&d-m .‘_umr' }«a.mx:.,y, M%/MC/.;PMM

Page 79



D{étfe‘ 1 Séptembe: 2008

Déaﬁ Mr Richard Leyland,

. Tléank you for your p_hone conversation. I must strongly object to a It ni g
. liscense being granted to 163 Old Chester Rd, Pizza and Gril]. §a e e

We cannot come to terms with the noise and being woken up every night between
12:00am and 2:00ain; seven days a week, I am therefore writing to also ask about the
enforcement of the Iate opening laws regarding 163 OId Chester Road, Pizza and
grill as T am informed by the Police this is an offence, I
"The hoise from the electric shutters wakesus up évery night. These go'down at
closing time (between 12:00ami weekdays and 2:00am og Saturdays) ‘and ofien up
. again, sometimes three or four times, - S P
The noise from staff and pizza delivery cars is a nuisance in this largely residential
- area, However, it is the gangs:of drunks and Police visits that cause thé most _
disturbance. Please see enclosed photo taken at 12:15pm. I have spoken on three
occasions with visiting officers who have told me that they would prefer late opening
businesses contained to non residential area, S
Ag there was never a notice displayed in the window of the shop or anfadVerti_sment in
a newspaper I do not expect their original application to be valid. Also, I would
expect the illegal trading at 163 Old Chester Rd for the past two months to have some
‘bearing on the application. S -

Thaiik you again for jmur attention in this matter.

Yff)urjs Sinqerely, o

Page 80







LICENSING]
2 3 0CT 2008

QJ/ 15 October 2008

Re: Late Trading Application For 1 63 Old‘Chester Road Bebington

I am writing to object most strongly to the above application as a local resident,

This business has been trading iliegally since opening in May 2008, with no regard for any of their
_neighbours and nearby bu.sinesses and council depariments have had to visit over various issues.

They are open every night beyond their current licence, midnight during the week and 1.30am at

‘the weekend, creating police visits, noise, litter, human waste, extra cars{with doors siamming) and
gatherings of drunks. To date there has been no enforcement. :

if trading is granted to 1am does this mean; given their current atfitude to the law, that they will be
opening until 3am or fater? ' - _

“about the application and it would have passed without comment from anyone.

Their eqUEpment, extr'actor.fans a.n'd shutters are a statutory noise nuisance as per the recent
repeat visits by the relevant council department. -

As _alpartne'r in a business and as a resident the situation of being unable to use these premises
for both business and residence as a direct resulf of the opening of this business is unacceptable.

 is soul destroying. | am at the end of my tether and am giving serious consideration to selling up
and 'moving away for my health and sanity, creating another vacant premises, loss of an amenity
and of course job loss for the area. o | :

Being unable to sleep due fo the constant noise from equipment even after they eventually close

The property has planning permission fora takeaway fo be vacant by 11.30pm and this was

- adhered to by the previous tennants who closed S 1/2 years ago. However they did give rise to
the same sort of issues that have reappeared since the new business opened, but not as fate.
These issues could be greatly reduced by keeping the closing time earlier than the pubs thus not
placing a strain on local police and street cleaning resources. Since that permission was given

in 1992 the area has completely changed from a row of rundown shops, derelict houses and
bedsits to a pleasant residential and retail area. The alcohol licencing law has changed giving rise
to people who dre drunk to be about later at night.

This area is primarily residential and late night trading is not in keeping with the lpcation.

The rest of the shops on the rows have residents above them, or are being refitted to be let out
and at least four are families with children. ' '

Page 82



The public house at the end of the row 'The Kings Arms’ has recently been refused a late licence
the area being residential and unsuitable for extended trading hours.

The manner in which these people have conducted themselves and their business with no
Cooperation leads me to make the request that a late licence is not granted for these people or
indeed anyone else who may try at a later stage due to the unsuitability of the area for the business

- Please advise me of the day and time of any hearing with regard to this matter and of course the
oufcome. : ' '

Should ahyone_ else ever request extended trading hours on this property | request that | am
informed in writing by the relevant council department. '

Yours faithfully. -

Page 83




Ecbi_ngton ,
Wl'rral L

16/10/08

Dear Mr Richard Leyland, -

I WISh to'lipdate my QBjectionito the late license application for 163 Old Ch;ester
Road “Pizza and Grill” after the dangerous and frighteninig evenis of this week,
1T object {0 a late license being given to individuals whose shoddiness and
dangerous Pi#itises Ied to the fire on-Wednesday 15™ October, If this fire had

happened at a different time I don’t believe we would have survived, My home stiil
smells strongly of smoke. This fire is still being nvestigated by the police and fire

authorities. An additional license should be out of the question to the people Who put

all our lives at risk,

2. The individuals wojrk_ing ne_}ct d(_)dr are dishonest and deceitful. T amg wiiling to state

pizzd and you can see this for yourself._ They have Iied to you and to pﬁ)li(:e officers.

1 ﬁa\;e been very well looked after this wéek by two Poh’ce officers, eightéen fire

fighters and the department of health and safety. Iam sure your decision to not give a
late license to Mr and Mis Geargeras will be most welcome in this neighbourhood.
Any future application for a late license will have even more resistance here as we al]
nearly lost everything on Wednesday. : o

This latest objection is in addition to any previous letters from myself.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 84



| Plza g i

| 163 OLD CHESTER ROAD
| WIRRAL |

! M520334502423775

| TID36848359

b

MSTERGRD

[ %% kxmx smxsy i
EKP 06,03
KEVED .

SﬁLE o .
CARDHOLDER CORY

I FOR YOUR RECORDS

| CUSTOMER NOT FRESENT
. THANK vou B
- 23325 30,09/08  401F2:00

AT E: oom
~* RECEIPT 0146
%és ()OD '?Oé\—gﬁpt

Ybioa w11 50
Ej Nbsh opv

- PLEASE KEEP THIs RECEIPT

N oy

]
i

‘_E
i

e 15,00

PIZZA & GRILL

163 OLD CHEsTER ROAD
WIRRAL . .
Mszoaaqsozqzs??s‘-

| TiD3ssasess

 MSTERARD

RRER Hxxx ***W

EXP 06-09

 KEYED

N ;' seLé' o B
© CARDHILORR Py

' PLEASE Keep THIS RECE|PT

FOR YOUR RECORDS

Verified by Sig’nature

o THANK you |
00:01 04r1008

A e

RECEJP_T 0161

: O ead NG ﬂabJAiiskl: O ‘%bfr}

';gfdﬁtatﬂimbef |
Bbwend ot LIRTOPN OA-MQL&VQii)
[y~ Ot -

@3 P ova -

Page 85



L ! g : 7 :
f Info i k
HomH_L__ o g Sign up,

Choose regian Choosa aren
o S S

izza & Grill

& + Below £8.00 : ysa
@.‘.“;‘ G}ﬁe{ivery time: 45 min,

gﬁsint-ﬁgndgardg g Proceed »» g

Abové £8.00 ;4 4

You have chosen the
Shotild yoy

g Doiivary rugn

Notice:

= . Coca-Cola diet

0,331 - XEQ60 [
0.5t X £0.90 58

! 151 ' X E£L60[03
Pepsi '
0.32¢ T XL0.6003
0.5L T X £6.90E8
151 1 < f1.60[8
Mineral Water .
0.5 ¢ T X £0.6008

Fruit Shoog

Give us feedback

Choase restaurant

", 163 Chester Qlg Road, Bebbington

Delivery Fee ?6r Orders

FREE large garlic bread when you Make an crdéf'of £10 or more from the set menu’

- ~ . - .
Choosa meny Usar into Payment Receipt
TTTe—— T ——
Monday: ) 17:00 - 23:59
Tuesday: 17:00 - 23:59

Wednesday:i?:co - 23:59

Thursday: 17:00 - 23:59
Friday: 17:00 - 01:0¢
Saturday: 17:00 - G1:00
Sunday; 17:00- 23,59

De!ivéry night meny, The fast time to place an order from this meny
want to order for anather

is: 23:59
me of day, please T

choose another meny:

. i

t 3 Coftecs, ic 5 ’
§§ Coltection night g

Your orde,

Mo ftemg

Subtet_—r}l: 006
h _ § Procacet »s g
" Coca-Coly . )
I 0.33L ! X L0608
54 0.5 L1 X £0.9083
f LEL ' T oXEL60R
. / ,
Fantg : )
0.332 L T X £D.50 08
1 osL v % £0.90 %
150 ' ¥ £1.600B
Pepsi may
0.33L 1 X E6.60ES
Diet peysi
0.33L 1 xi0.60E3
Yazoo milg Shake
1 X £, 70 G

PFrinces Pure Juice

| - Page 86
"/Iwww just-eat.co, u k/restaurams-pizza&grill/menu-ﬁ 414 :

MO nAo




e
D s







Hiﬁm?ﬂﬁmi‘m

Ay,

o: gt
ks

L




e
e




&J-----......__,___,......_____M

_RECEIVED AT ™7
[ SEACOMBE 0557
|

Before completi 3

i fiotes at the end of the form. if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in
block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

ﬂWeP\le}\fiﬂ M, ﬁNO gmmaﬁapply for a premises licence under section 17 of

(insert name(s) of applicant)
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are -
making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
__.of the Licensing Act 2003 :

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

163 OLD CHESER RaAD
Pizze AdD GRILL

Post town BEB“Q 6@ : Post code CH 6% %ME
Telephone number at premises (if any) O 15\ 6 (-l‘g O\O\ QB

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ ( 3 7 SL%(;, ,

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
: Please tick v yes

a) an individual or individuals* E/please complete section (A)

h) a person other than an individual*

i as alimited company O please complete section (B)

i as a partnership O please complete section (B)

iii -as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

- ¢) arecognisedclub O please complete section (B)
d) a charity 1 please complete section (B)

Page 91




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)

f} a health service body O please complete section (B)

Q) a person who is registered under part 2 of the Care
standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital [ please complete section (B)

h) the Chief Officer of Police of a police force in _
England and Wales [ please complete section (B)

*f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please
confirm: . .
Please tick v' yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business [E/
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities or

* | am making the application pursuant to a
+ statutory function or 1
* a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

vr 1 Mrs [9/ Miss 1 ms L] Other title : O

(for example, Rev)

Surname : First names

GERRGERS ARIGAIL

I am 18 years old or over ' Please tick v'yes M/ o

- Current postal : :
address i l2 QUR\LEE. ORwWZ.

different from

premises address

Post Town \L)EST \R QDH Postcbde C H 4 % 5EC

Daytime contact telephone number O\ S\ 6{16 40\ Lf‘ é

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 92



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (If applicable)

Mr rd Mrs 1 miss 1 wmsE] Other title [J

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names
GEARCERS PASEM
lam 18 years old or over Please tick vyes @
C t tal
curartgos 73 SORBNRE DRWE

different from
premises address

Post Town \J\) Eg\ K\@\%\/ Postcode CH chg 5E-P

“daytime contact telephone number O\G\ 625 @OVL’&'

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc).

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address-(optional)

Page 93




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises Iicénce to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premlses at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

/ Month Year

Liol9{2]o0la[B]

/ Month Year

L T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

/E\k@awa p”\-?z,za Shop

No g 20

Walk (n ale.oun
D«@( f \/\Q/% SeiViCe

Hob ol Sofol o takeoud

Page 94




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? '
- (please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003).

H

Provision of regulated entertainment please tick v'yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) _ O

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting.events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (iflticking yés fiII in box F)

g) performances of dancé (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falting within (e), (f) or (@)

O O O O O 0O O o

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

[} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)'
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

S A

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 95



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick v
3 : Outdoors
(please read guidance note | (Please read guidance note 2)
6) Both
Day Start | Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
Wed : State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
"| guidance note 4 :
Thurs .
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
B _
Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or hoth —please tick v’ Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2)

‘ Both
Day | Start | Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance
Mon note 3) -
Tues

Wed : State any seasonal variations for the exhibitions of films (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 96




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (Please read guidance note 3)

days and timings (please
read guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tues State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thurs

‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Fri for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5) .

Sun

D

‘Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment indoors

entertainments Standard | take place indoors or outdoors or both — . Outdoors

pleage tick v'Please read guidance note 2)

Both

Day | Start | Finish Please give further details here (Piease read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tues

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

cri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

Sat in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance notes 5)

Sun ‘

Page 97



E

Live Music

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both —please tick v (please Outdoors
read guidance note 2) 5o

0

Day | Start | Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon )
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
\ ' .
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5).
Sun |
F

Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick v (please Outdoors
(Please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2)
: Both
Day | Start- | Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variationg for playing recorded music (please
‘ read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
Sat those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5) '
Sun

Page 98




G

Performance of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick v/

A : - f
(please read guidance note 6) | (Please read guidance note 2) guﬂ:foors
0
Day | Start | Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to
Sat ‘those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
- guidance note 5). ' .
Sun
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing _

Day Tstart Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors
M outdoors or both — please tick v (please read Ouid
on guidance note 2) utdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State _any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), {f) or (q) (please read guidance
note 4) .
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or
(q) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sun list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 99



Provision of facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(ptease read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or Outdoors
Outdoors or both please tick v (please read
Day Start Finish Guidance note 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4) - _ v
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
rovision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
limes from those listed in the column on the left, Pplease list
‘ (please read guidance note 5) '
Sat
Sun

Page 100




J

Provision of facilities for | Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors -

dancing Standard days outdoors or both — please tick v (please read Butdoors

and timings (please read Guidance note 2)

guidance note 6

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Tue

Wed ’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur
State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4) ,

Fri

Sat C Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

rovision of facilities of dancing entertainment at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5) '

Sun

Page 101



K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
withinlorJ

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility the you
will be providing

'f

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick v (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors

Mon : Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any_ seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the'gremises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or_J at different times to _those listed in the

Sun column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 102



L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take | Indoors v’

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Outdoors

(please read guidance note | v (please read guidance note 2) 0

6) | ‘ | Both

Day Start Finish | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 1 1w | V2 v

e Hlem {Zam

Wed : State _any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

\\ P kz Atk refreshment (please read gwdance note 4)

Thurs “ A \2 AM

‘Fri ‘ 0 A \ A Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times to those, listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1 em ) am

3

P L2 A
M.

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption - On the premises

please tick v box (please read guidance note

(please read guidance note | 7) Off the premises

6) . Both

Day Start Finish | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol. (please read

Mon guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thurs Non standard tlmmgs. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listec listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 103




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

...................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters |
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8).

NONE.

9]

Hours premises are open [ State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon lomn | {20

Tue

/J\_ ¥ (2 A

Wed | fopm (2 am

%

Thurs | (L 08A [2 A Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
43 open to the public at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

il fpw | [ pon

A N AT

Sun a'pm \?-Prf\'\

Page 104




p
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four ticensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, ¢) (read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCtV [/ cD Rorn

c) Public safety

WeT CleoR Sepa DWGPLAaYeED .

k2ef sl cloor 2 SoTeaae
CR T RoM LITTE ..

d)} The prevention of public nuisance

1 DoNT Lot ks oRk DRUNK P2ople
HEN G BIRGOMND TUEDE. 20 e .

e) The protection of children from harm

Thinke 2\ -
KEEP CUILDREN) flWAY From HOT Arg#
_CMO)‘T WLlow g0 BEHWW) Coum@)

Page 105

L



Please tick v'yes

¢ | have made or encldsed ;3ayment of the fee &
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises . EJ/
* | have sent copies of this application and plan to the responsible authorities and '

others where applicable : BJ/
* I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be the premises

supervisor, if applicable : : : : a
* |l understand that | must now advertise my application G/
* | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be'

rejected - | E/

T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

". SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN

OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
11). If signing on behalif of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature % i 5

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

----------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town . Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e~mail address (optional)

Page 106

12




1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

Agenda ltem 6

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - 26 NOVEMBER 2008

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION
NAME OF PREMISES: LIGHTHOUSE CLUB, PARK LANE HOLIDAY PARK,

PARK LANE, MEOLS
NAME OF APPLICANT: MARGARET BAILEY

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to vary a Premises Licence under
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

RELEVANT BACKGROUND

These premises currently have a premises licence with the following hours:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday 12:00 to 22:30
APPLICATION

The application to vary the Premises Licence is as follows:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 to 00:00
Friday and Saturday 12:00 to 01:00
New Years Eve 12:00 to 02:00

Hours Open to the Public

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music)
Friday and Saturday 19:30 to 00:30
Regulated Entertainment (Recorded Music)

Monday to Thursday 17:00 to 23:30
Friday to Sunday 17:00 to 00:00

Regulated Entertainment (Performance of Dance)

Thursday to Sunday 19:30 to 00:00
Page 1 07 This is 100% recycled paper €



4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four
Licensing Objectives. A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the
applicant is available.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set
out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence
be granted.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS
The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.
Interested Party — Local Residents

In respect of this application a petition has been received signed by 64 residents who are
concerned by the application due to noise nuisance. A copy of the petition is available.

A representation has also been received from Councillor John Hale who has been
requested to make the representation on behalf of local residents.

Fire Authority

Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service have made a representation in respect of the
application following an inspection of the premises. The following works are required to
be completed:

Completion of a suitable and sufficient Fire Risk Assessment

Provision of adequate Means of Escape in case of fire

Provision of Emergency Lighting where appropriate

Provision of a Means for Detection and/or Giving Warning in case of a fire
Means for dealing with an outbreak of fire (i.e. Fire Fighting Equipment)

A copy of the representation is available.

There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible
Authorities:

Wirral Area Child Protection Committee
Trading Standards

Environmental Health

Planning Authority

Merseyside Police

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards
administrative and enforcement costs.

Pag@ 1 08 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

12.0

12.1

13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

14.0

14.1

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.

LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS

The premises are located in the Hoylake and Meols ward.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are no planning implication in respect of this application.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form applying to vary a Premises Licence — Operating Schedule.
Petition signed by local residents.

Representation received from Councillor Hale.

Representation received from the Fire Authority.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application to vary a
Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

Alan Stennard

Director of Regeneration
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 1 09 This is 100% recycled paper ¥



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Leyland, Richard K.

From: Darby, Marcus J.

Sent: 29 September 2008 15:57
To: Leyland, Richard K.

Cc: . Hale, John (Councillor)
Subject: RE: Park Lane Holiday Park
Importance: ‘High

Dear Richard,

“Re: Park Lane Holiday Park, Park Lane, Meols.

Residents have requested that | object on their behalf to the appiication for an extension to the licence hours,
| also object on their behalf to the applicatior-for live music, recorded music and dance music, as being out of
character with the area and likely to cause nuisance and noise, to the detriment of residents in the local area.
Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mait.

Yours sincerely,
Clir John Hals,

Page 111



LICENS]

16 SEP 2008

! W/LIC 1

; Merseyside Fire & Rescue Service
Wirral Fire Safety

Mill Lane Fire Station

Wallasey CH44 5UE

Cur Ref: W5/00013/BW/SB
Your Ref *

Tel No. 0151 296 4932
Date: 15" September 2008
Wirral Licensing Authority
Town Hall
Brighton Street
Wallasey CH44 8ED

Dear Sir

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

Licensing Act 2003

Name of Applicant: Margaret Bailey
Application for; Variation to Premises Licence

Premises: Park Lane Holiday Park, Meols, CH47 8XX

The Fire Authority acknowledge receipt of the above application, and advise you that:

The Fire Authority carried out an inspection of the premises on 8" September 2008
under the Regutatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 and wish to make the following
representations in respect of this application:

Completion of a suitable and sufficient Fire Risk Assessment.

Provision of adequate Means of Escape in case of fire.

Provision of Emergency Lighting where approptiate.

Provision of a Means for Detection and/or Giving Warning in case of a fire.
Means for dealing with an outbreak of fire. {i.e: Fire Fighting Equipment.)

. & o » -

Yours faithfully

PPV 4

For Chief Fire Officer

Page 112



-PARK LANE HoLIDAY PARK, MEEQLS : APP

HOURS OPEN 0 THE PUBLIC,

®

LICAT ;@N el EX“‘EN)

ALCOHOl;r ?HLES‘”M«L[VE Mu§;@(|qao 0030

FRIDAY 4 3ATURDAY), PERFORMANCE OF

We, the unclers'a_gned are Coqc:amad
extend hours open b the public for licggsabk
Sundmj to ’Yhur:sdw., ond unlil ©100 ld
The sol vehicular access bo Paske hane “Holi
residenbal ‘roacs 1n Meols,

bur +he

#ANCL— (iqe ~0000 .TF)UR*SDA/TO
T5 0GT 2008

roposal’ %SLIND’{‘ )
a[.Dc_helf‘es un” midmight

anel émﬂd&vn n Lghf's

day Farlke s via g ulet

and Meols r‘e-srdenr a.ra hkely b sutfer

5 an He © th
t‘g?}‘jﬁpﬁb)i ] :o;si?:f)d dﬁ'qt’:b L,“%’hl: hzieq erad P"ghe Z;S O;DPDS Iy
Hose occupting Holnday Homes.

NAME (CAPITALS) ATDRESS SIQNHTUQE‘

U TRt | Pl Iy (o T TRge | L7 fuplrn—

F i S, M| Ty bt bowepn® Ay, | L,

LT et g LY My
}{ﬁ,m}-{(tg K. Sond | 36 DECWNT (D MEDLS /. X;éépf//\“j;zﬁ,
Vv ARG REAV 65 S DEVHEY S LxINE W
&Wuf Swkze 13 BaneTs  love gﬁ»—m |
Benl Cree 5 Bt lova becer

. cee s Bk Low / 4(/«4(

lf” QV\U\JUL\Q\N\ Zhr @Qw\mef(% | oo %

¥ oy ndqmw 1271 3\ o o V2o Woaghice QMM
Gt\,/hs I\ﬂORé—r«h\‘ 37 BENNETS LANE | ME&_S_ SQIOP-:_

(T WAVGH | 28 BEWNETS LANE  MEoLs Kidomd
C RornpeEn |26 ANewh &F Lo WMg&yw‘%%k
T Bon el |2 Lousts foae (lusls 9@‘3”"4}/

_ 4
£ 0 Veme 115 B o L\wa S0 Mol E
(Lrbins [ ronmmnseyton | Chy
/ _ .
g MA(M:E i 6£NNE’/S _Z@x.ﬁ \j/{acﬁa‘
) M ACHLE 7/ @ENNL—'I& ZJ\ AL S //n(/u?'
3. howgts | A5, Pacy LA O O e
EY:) - Page 113 ~
M Sonaturs G 'f\ovscho



- (2
PARK LANE HOLIDAY PARK, MEOLS : APPLICATION ™ ExTswn)
HOoURS OPEN To THE PUBLIC, ALCOHoh SALES, LIVE Music(1930-0030
FRIDAY 4 3ATURDAY), PERFORMANCE oF DANCE (1930~0000 THURSDAY ™

We, the wundersigned, are concerned about the Propos al %MJ
exfend hous open fo the public for licegsable achvities unil m)dnﬂhT
Sundmi to 'ﬂaursdm.l ‘and unfil ©100 F’dw‘f onel Sa.hirc]a.tj m'\ghi"
The sole vehicular access o Park Lane Holiday T2rls s via guiet
fesidenhal ‘roacls m Meols, and Meols residenls  are hiely to suffer
unacceptable noise anel dishrbanc, 1Ak He ea-ﬂg.houﬁ (¥ the
Venue 15 used o any scale b\, the c}eqe_ral pu he as opposed'fb
Hose occupqin? #:a Holfdr-u/ Homes.

NANME (CAPITALS) ATDRESS

GARY AQM({]Z’@ E| 3b, PARYL Rornd Meorg
Kate Qumitade | 36, Yaew Conp  Meors
o Wiz | 2e Pl gy
T beer A yo Pa RAL Mo

¢ Paeer V v |

W, fae om v - ( UJ\S\\J

(3 % 24 Batnlrepna. Qe j'd\Qnﬁ—(D\/
ﬁév Kounis no_taek po \/A&u:i{

h )

“ .

TROBRIS 47 MRK. RD WE
Cubbarh |4, Phrw oo v GAERNTT
L\.@ogjgg,bb 13 Pord_ flel (W egere s |
L WJatton S fock Rd . v/ua:rf’/\
TeNoma | 2l g 2 JQO S
) Beth s 1 Pyeic AP ) e stt

_é._qxow 935 Park Rd,
D Vhwssn | g0 Der ey

b 'j ¢P:, ¢ (C Flo W s | ({'p ¢ 7

| 1 signafadg 114

|




€

PARK LANE HOLIDAY PARI, MIEOLS : APPLICATION T EXTENY)
HOURS OPEN To THIE PUBLIC, ALCOHok SALES, LIVE MusIc(1930-0030
mmﬂy i SATURDAY), PERFORMANCE oF DANCE (lqso 0000 THURSDAY 1

3L
We, the unclersn_qned are concerned abour the pmpmal -lmM
e_xi’md hours oper; the public for licensablk achvities unfil midni hT
Sundmi to Thur':sdcu{ and unlil ©100 F‘ida,\f anel S‘aﬁ,m)q i hfs
_bg 5@112 v:_h:culcz.r acceess h‘) Pa.rl( Lo.ne Hohdcuf F%.I‘k 15 \/1q, wg{'

residenhal - roacls 1 MMeols, and Meols residenls are likely to su er
uqaocepi‘ab)e nmse ancl dlbﬁlrbancz_ lni’b He early tiours l

venue 15 used sQale by the geqeral e as QPPoggd'hJ
Hrose occupl}lf)? '1’71 Hol:dtul Homes i

NAME (CAPITALS) ADDRESS SIGNATURE
VA Cgast 95 0pic @D, MENS. WAL | Lautelht (/ ek

M Waaleston | §1 PACE {4 Mefs el
L&Lm fiarr | 89 PARW R> . Msols

D) Plot B, AR Re N

5. ..QJedgun\c.E :" doresr Glose. | Hedls. |5 qecbw;x\c\i

QA S )‘\:\me—a\«c«o.o \*m@(s Z,ﬁ«mﬁ{-
P Rndys | 3y MrA R pages, ~€’»~w%§

S.C.Tcmh\\m &'- PHEK ED. MEaLs

MAS ¢ . D 2 ’é’m Pl @ eed, /éﬂvf;%@ng
O s ke gu S F oS~

W/ 4&@;{ . ol 4
dd{g%'if}ﬁm«aw us e Aﬁ%%
Lifto.s {L S2 PHkwhY Lautous ¥
) Cualle " Prrucrcrc— Q&M VS

M NURMA L 53 Parie B Aarpr Awrnnbd
PCOMWAY 37 2ok Pw. , Q(
2. lteoing A Aty Are £ Kea@

st L il e
D {‘*‘/}/ LY Papr= g o b=

Page 115

| LWO eujncc Cires 113 houscholds




PARIK LANE HOLIDAY PARK, MEOLS : APPLICATION T EXTENY)
HOURS OPEN To THE PuBLIC, ALCOHoh SALES, LIVE Music(1930-0030
FRIDAY 4+ SATURDAY ), PERFORMANCE oF DANCE (1930~0000 THURSDAY 10

We, the undersigned, are copcerned abour the propesal 4o 2inPAY)
extend hours open to the public for licensable achvities unkl midnight
Wﬁfauﬂelmjf%oifhprsd% and unlil O100 FFida.\f ane Saturda nighfs‘
The solk vehicular ‘access b Puk hane Holiday Farlks s via ouet
residenhal ‘roacls 1 fleols, and Meols residenls are hkely to suffer
Unaceptable roise oncl dishrbance e e eardy hours I'F Hhe

Venue 15 used on any scale by the general pUblic as sed
1‘1771 th‘ 1 b 2 oppe

Hose oceupying day Homes
~ NAME (CAPITALS) ADDRESS SIGNATURE
 DRenns petiaus |10 PRowWERMEAD clas@, i Bols . /3 Mefals, .
A Coombs [1a v e AT Coonr B3
| l& CLOMV_)_'S W " __— ‘

Tony Renis | 7 foosemen co. MEoce,

K 1000 s la Tlowermed e, Mo %M |
 eus i

a 5 sn:qna,fuf'cs % house}-w[dj T

¥l
o

TOT'AL"'5','61‘,\,‘;”@55”""“(éa*:ra,r)-' 20/ 19/20/5 @
TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS : 1(9/15/1‘1’5/4' [55/

We wevld ask that o Hoylake end NMeols Ward
CCDLIdCLU.OT ke allowed to rgpreseni' He Pe«'h'hbners.
However, we wovld not wi.sl7 Hys to cdebar -
- indinidval Pah'hof)ers F’Dﬁ] sPeak:rici of any *)ea.rmj
\ shoud 'H’)ZL/ wish fo ﬁ’ggesﬂs |

|




S BT A e m e

LICENSING]

[tnsert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference n umber ; optiona

2 SEP 2608

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licens#ng Act 2003 -

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, .

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written In black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

g s

I/%e (!lﬁtl@%.ﬁ(lﬂf.\ln.9&1L.%If.being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
(nsert name(s} of dpplicant)

premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below '

Premises licence number

Part 1~ Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description
LigHTAcus e Crom
Papw
Paov. Ladi Rompay Prrlc
HMegoes

Post town Post code

o e KE CLE7 £xx |

Telephone number at premises (if any) | . I

- Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ g ArSD A

Part 2 - Applicant details A A Bove

* Daytime contact telephone number 0790 429 o /{7

E-mail address
(optional)-

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Page 117



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yye
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year
If not do you want the varlation to take effect from VT P T 1T 1T

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expecied to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

Page 118



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes
Provision of regulated entertalnment

a) plays (If ticking yes, fill in box A)

b} films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

<) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live muste (if ticking yes, filt in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DKKE\EI\D OO0

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H})

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

) making music (If ticking yes, fill in box 1) O
Jji dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box ) O
k) entertainment of a simitar description to that falling within {1y or {j) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Proviston of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Sale by retall of alcohol (if ticking yes, filt in box M} v

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 119



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take piace Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both = please tick [Y]

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

ufdance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

—— —————] guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films WIll the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please Outdoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

|_guldance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

~———p~——-] guidance note 4) ' :

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you interd to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 120




C

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and
timings {please read
uidance note 6)

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finich

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

————t——— guldance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or Wrest{ing Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read

uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish . Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Whére you Intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
In the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 121




Sun

E

———

Live music Will the performance of live musjc take place | Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [¥] Outdoors
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish- Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
-———}————| (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ‘
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
: the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
13, 112 3o the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
T 30id 20
Sun

F

Standard days

Recorded music

and

indoors or outdoers or both — please tick Y]

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indcars

timings {please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6) '
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here [please read guidance note 3)
e Back GroowDd Hostie
Tue (’\ﬂ\'\})\\add .
Som |1 Do pay
Wed [ " | State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Som | WL 3oud
Thur '
5'5 ni Wap

Page 122



Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
———t ] the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
: those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read
Sat 2 F-i f(]o(jlp 4 guidance note 5)
Som | 12
Sun !
Cip mild.

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
dance Indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] f—ro- |V |
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read

uldance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

JL%t’ ﬁgi\f‘nat C}Q!\G;(\CJ !’@ MO

Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for the performance of dance {please
"}~ read guidance note 4)
Thur
12 | \a

Fri Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for
———————{ the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those

T30 { 1 | Ustedin the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5}

Sat
T3 b3
Sun
1% 12
H
Anything of a Please give a description of the ¢ of entertainment you will be
similar description | providing .
to that falling ' :
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Déy Start | Finish Will this entertainment take lace indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — pleasé tick [¥] {please read
guidance note 2) Qutdoor
Mon Both
—

Page 123



Tue Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal varlations for entertalnment of a similar
[~ description to that falling within {e). {f) or (g} (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri ' .
Sat Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for
————}~—————{ the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e
f) or (g) at different times to those listed In the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Provision of
facilities for
making mus

timings (please

guidance note 6)

ic
Standard days and

read

Will the facilities for making music be indoors Indoors

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you witl
be providing

e e S e |

Day | Start | Finish ' Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you ntend to use the premises for

ravision of facillties for makin music entertalnment at different

times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 124




J

Provision of Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors
facilities for outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (see guidance

danclng note 2) Qutdoors
Standard days and

timings (please read . Both
guidance note 6)

Day | Start [ Finish | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Maon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
© |7 "] read guldance note 4)

Thur '

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for

11 the provision of facilities for dancin entertalnment at different
times to thosa listed In the column on the left, please list (please
St read guidance note 5)
Sun

K

Provision of Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing ,

facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within I or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish | Wil the entertainment facility be indoors or indaor

£ th - please tick L d ‘
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please rea Outdoor

guidance note 2)
Men Both

Page 125



Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within or |
{please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or j at different times to those listed in the

Son column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

refreshment take place Indoors or outdoors or both ~ Sutdoors

Standard days and please tick Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

St note 5)

Sun

10

Page 126



M

Supply of alcohot Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y}

timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises
uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon

State any seasonal varlations for the supply of alcohol {please read
ilf?ﬁs { Z’f""" guidance note 4)
M

Messw/ A loai

Tue L% ‘&fu—\
Alsout | PO 4]
Ve (Gl (7 e
Moo | P tgangsi?

Thur } Mon-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
f2<?‘" (L4 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Mow/|M, 9,;/1’; ] column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri ,Léﬁ“‘ (.20 o

Nepw/id

P %] 1o
NMeovw
Sun H@f._"i [Z

MevV| pLiomg g
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitles, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) ~

/\/e«/ 7&&‘4 (//2’( Z D e s

l\‘o.d[f

O

Hours premises are | State any seasonal vartatfons (please read g&idance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon \o au
[ dldad ]h[—’
Tue 100@“ 1
(X ohdn iyt
~J

11

Page 127




Wed Non standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the premises to be
[Ocn open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
L3 m&\mﬁ-h -
h
Thur to am —
t hnelq Shlr
Fri
_{OCUH
[0ty
Sat
loam) -
ltop Qe
Sun
J.QQ;L!
M dmajlﬂ’

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation yau are seeking

Please tick ¥ yes
Vhave enclosed the premises licence ]

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ] If you have not ticked
' one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
- for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why 1 have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 128




P

Describe any additional st
of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,e,d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

eps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

C—/‘—é 3/“&&&-&5(’ € o CBS T e /OCU/&
b(‘ﬂ 2 4" Z,f de Cc‘au\cz? %( CC 7—{/

c) Public safety

/‘) C e e 4{7 N /ch A’ Aca,‘,ua jﬁ.e; f
Drean pr el & € et /ﬁ;uf t—aS S‘f <orel
ch»éc() 2o ‘/n&‘\&fﬁ—- { /"L{_ f(a ¢ AT S A

P e = By TN

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Qﬂﬂbcdj t ‘70 \\C‘é) ]/G) Much Yo C{Plﬂk
LdiL\ loe p‘ilélt,&aed)-

e} The protection of children from harm

Cwildlven  apg oﬂ[j G“@wed in the elub

l’\QLLbQ, l ( 90-{3(;@1}‘@69’(?1 L_.S PM@W }/S

13

Page 129




Please tick ¥ yes

*  Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee

* Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and m/
others where applicable .

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
» Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ]

*  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wilt
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Slgnature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

) VR VO PV - TSP A

Y e DR0L0.4.E.

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant's soliciter or other authorised agent {please read guidance notei2). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity,

Signature

Date...imnmian

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any}

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

14

Page 130



	Agenda
	3 Bam Buddah Lounge Bar, Conway Street, Birkenhead
	bam buddah

	4 Pensby Hotel, Ridgewood Drive, Pensby
	pensby hotel

	5 Pizza and Grill, 163 Old Chester Road, Bebington
	pizza and grill

	6 Lighthouse Club, Park Lane Holiday Park, Meols
	lighthouse club


